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NOTICE 

1. Thi.s report is required for every cla.ss I railroad operating within the United States. Three copies of this Annual 
Report should be completed. Two ofthe copies must be filed with the Surface Transportation Board. Office of 
Economics. Environmental Analysis, and Administration. The Mercury Building. 1925 K St. N.W., Suite .'500, 
Washington, DC 20423. by March 31 of the year following that for which the report is made. One copy should be 
retained by the carrier. 

2. Every inquiry must be definitely answered. Where the word "none" truly and completely states the fact, it should 
be given as the answer. If any inquiry is inapplicable, the words "non applicable" should be used. 

3. Wherever the space provided in the schedules is insufficient to permit a full and complete statement ofthe 
requested information, inserts should be prepared and appropriately identified by the number of the schedule. 

4. All entries should be made in a permanent black ink or typed. Those of a contrary character must be indicated in 
parenthesis. Items of an unusual character must be indicated by appropriate symbols and explained in footnotes. 

5. Money items, except averages, throughout the annual report form should be shown in thousands of dollars 
adjusted to accord with footings. Totals for amounts reported in subsidiary accounts included in supporting 
schedules must be in agreement with related primary accounts. For purposes of rounding, amounts of $500 but less 
than $ 1,000 should be raised to the nearest thousand dollars, and amounts of less than $500 should be lowered. 

6. Except where the context clearly indicates some other meaning, the following terms when used in this Form have 
the following meanings: 

(a) Board means Surface Transportation Board 
(b) Respondent means the person or corporation in whose belmlftlie report is made. 
(c) Year means the year ended December 31 for which the report is being made. 
(d) Close of the Year means the close of business on December 31 for the year in which tlie report is being 

made. If the report is made for a shorter period than one year, it means the close ofthe period covered by the report. 
(e) Beginning of the Year means the beginning of business on January J of tlie year for which the report is 

being made. If the report is made for a shorter period than one year, it means tlie beginning ofthat period. 
(f) Preceding Year means the year ended December 31 ofthe year preceding the year for which the report 

is made. 
(g) The Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies means the system of accounts in Part 1201 of 

Title 49. Code of Federal Regulations, as amended. 

7. The ICC Termination Act of 1995 abolished the Interstate Commerce Commission and replaced it with the 
Surface Transportation Board. Any refierences to the Interstate Commerce Commission or Commission contained in 
this report refer to the Surface Transportation Board. 

8. Any references to the Bureau of Accounts or the Office of Economics contained in this report refer to the Office of 
Economics, Environmental Analysis, and Administration of the Surface Transportation Board. 

9. NOTE - An additional line has been added to Schedule 755 (Line 134) effective with the 2004 R-1. Also note that 
the instructions for completion of Schedule 755 now have two additional items (Instructions U and V). 

10. NOTE - The columns in Schedule 7 lO-Distribution of Locomotive Unils In Service of Respondent At Close Of 
Year, Disregarding Year of Rebuilding have been revised to reflect new five year periods. 

11. NOTE - The following supplemental information about STB information collections is provided in compliance 
with OMB requirements and pursuant to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995.44 U.S.C. 3501 et seq.: 

Supplemental Information about the Annual Report (R-1) 



This information collection is mandatory pursuant to 49 U.S.C. 11145. 

The estimated hour burden for filing this report is less than 800 hours. 

Information in the Annual Reports is used to monitor and assess railroad industry growth, financial .stability, 
traffic, and operations and lo identify industry changes thai may affect national transportation policy. In 
addition, the Board u.ses data from these reports lo more effectively carry out regulatory responsibilities, 
such as acting on railroad requests for authority to engage in Board regulated financial transactions (for 
example, mergers, acquistions of control, consolidations, and abandonments); conducting investigations 
and rulemakings; conducting rail revenue adequacy proceedings; developing rail cost adjustment factors; 
and developing the URCS. which is a cost measurement methodology. URCS was developed by the Board 
pursuant to 49 U.S.C. 11161 and is used as a tool in rail rale proceedings to calculate the variable co.sts 
associated with providing a panicular service in accordance with 49 U.S.C. 10707(d). The Board also uses 
URCS to analyze the information that il obtains through the annual railroad industry waybill sample, see 49 
CFR 1244, and in railroad abandonment proceedings to measure off-branch costs, pursuant to 49 U.S.C. 
10904(a) and in accordance with 49 CFR 1152.32(n). 

The information in this report is ordinarily maintained by the agency in hard copy for 10 years, after which 
it is transferred to the National Archives, where it is maintained as a permanent record. These reports are 
also maintained by the agency indefinitely on microfiche. In addition, some of this information is posted on 
the Board's website, www.stb.dot.gov. where it may remain indefinitely. All information collected through 
this report is available to the public. 

The OMB control number for this collection is 2140-0009. The display of currently valid OMB control 
number is required by law. 

Supplemental Information about the Quarterly Condensed Balance Sheet (CBS) 

This information collection is mandatory under 49 C m 1243.2. 

The estimated hour burden for filing this report is six hours per report. 

The Board uses the information in this repon to ensure competitive, efficient, and safe transportation 
through general oversight programs that monitor and forecast the financial and operating condition of 
railroads, and through specific regulation of railroad-rate and service issues and rail-restructuring proposals, 
including railroad mergers, consolidations, acquisitions of control, and abandonments. Information from 
the reports is used by the Board, other Federal agencies, and industry groups, including the Association of 
American Railroads, to assess industry growth and operations, detect changes in carrier financial stability, 
and identify trends that may affect the nationai transportation system. 

Information from these reports is compiled by the Board and published on its website, www.stb.dot.gov. 
where it may be maintained indefinitely. The compilation report is entitled Class I Railroads. Selected 
Eamings Data. In addition, paper copies of individual reports are maintained by the Board for ten years, 
after which they are destroyed. All information collected through this report is available to the public. 

The display of a currently valid OMB control number for this collection is required by law. 

Supplemental Information about the Quarterly Report of Revenues, Expenses and Income (Form RE&I) 

This information collection is mandatory pursuant to 49 U.S.C. 11164 and 49 CFR 1243.1. 

The estimated hour burden for filing this report is six hours per report. 

http://www.stb.dot.gov
http://www.stb.dot.gov


The Board u.ses the information in this report to ensure competitive, efficient, and safe transportation 
through general oversight programs thai monitor and forecast the financial and operating condition of 
railroad.s, and through regulation of railroad rate and service issues and rail restructuring proposals, 
including railroad mergers, consolidations, acquisitions of control, and abandonments. Information from the 
reports is u.sed by the Board, other Federal agencies and indu.stry groups lo monitor and assess industry 
growth and operations, delect changes in carrier financial stability, and identify trends that may affect the 
national transportation sy.stem. Individual and aggregate carrier information is needed in our decision 
making process. 

Information from these reports is compiled by the Board and published on its website, www.stb.dot.gov. 
where it may be maintained indefinitely. The compilation report is entitled Class I Railroads. Selected 
Earnings Data. In addition, paper copies of individual reports are maintained by the Board for ten years, 
after which they are destroyed. All information collected through this report is available to the public. 

The display of a currently valid OMB control number for this collection is required by law. 

Supplemental Information about the Report of Railroad Employees, Service, and Compensation (Wage 
Forms A & B) 

This information collection is mandatory pursuant to 49 U.S.C. 11145 and 49 CFR 1245.2. 

The estimated hour burden for filing this report is 30 hours per quarterly repon and 40 hours per annual 
report. 

The Board uses information in this report to forecast labor costs and measure the efficiency ofthe reporting 
railroads. The information is also used by the Board to evaluate proposed regulated transactions that may 
impact rail employees. These transactions include mergers and consolidations, acquisitions of control, 
purchases and abandonments. Other Federal agencies and industry groups, including the Railroad 
Retirement Board, the Bureau of Labor Statistics, and the Association of American Railroads, depend on 
the information contained in the reports to monitor railroad operations. 

Certain information from the reports is compiled and published on the Board's website, www.stb.dot.gov. 
where it may be maintained indefinitely. In addition, paper copies of individual reports are maintained by 
the Board for ten years, after which they are destroyed. All information collected through this report is 
available to the public. 

The OMB control number for this collection is 2140-0004. The display of currently valid OMB control 
number is required by law. 

Supplemental Information about the Monthly Report of Number of Employees of Class I Railroads (Wage 
Form C) 

This information collection is mandatory pursuant to 49 U.S.C. 11145 and 49 CFR 1246.1. 

The estimated hour burden for filing this report is 1.25 hours per monthly report. 

The Board uses information in this report to forecast labor costs and measure the efficiency of the reporting 
railroads. The information is also used by the Board to evaluate propo.sed regulated transactions that may 
impact rail employees, including mergers and consolidations, acquisitions of control, purchases, and 
abandonments. Other Federal agencies and industry groups, including the Railroad Retirement Board, the 
Bureau of Labor Statistics, and the Association of American Railroads, depend on the information 
contained in the reports to monitor railroad operations. 

http://www.stb.dot.gov
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The information in this report is compiled and published on the Board's website, www.stb.dot.gov. where 
it may be maintained indefinitely. In addition, paper copies of individual reports are maintained by the 
Board for ten years, after which they are destroyed. All information collected through this report is 
available lo the public. 

The OMB control number for this collection is 2140-0007. The display of a currently valid OMB control 
number is required by law. 

Supplemental Information about the Annual Report of Cars Loaded and Cars Terminated (Form STB-54) 

This information collection is mandatory pursuant lo 49 U.S.C. 11162 and 49 CFR 1247. 

The estimated hour burden for filing this report is four hours per report. 

The Board uses information in this report to forecast labor costs and measure the efficiency of the reporting 
railroads. Information in this report is entered into the Board's URCS. In addition, many other Federal 
agencies and industry groups, including the Department of Transportation and the Association of American 
Railroads (AAR), depend on Form STB-54 for information regarding the number of cars loaded and 
terminated on the reporting carrier's line. 

All information collected through this report is available to the public. Paper copies of individual reports 
are maintained by the Board for ten years, after which they are destroyed. 

The OMB control number for this collection is 2140-0011. The display of a currently valid OMB control 
number is required by law. 

Supplemental Information about the Quarterly Report of Freight Commodity Statistics (Form QCS) 

This information collection is mandatory pursuant to 49 U.S.C. 11145 and 49 CFR 1248. 

The estimated hour burden for filing this report is 217 hours per report. 

Information in this report is entered into the Board's URCS. 

All information collected through this report is available to the public. Paper copies of individual reports 
are maintained by the Board for ten years, after which they are destroyed. 

The OMB control number for this collection is 2140-0001. The display of a currently valid OMB control 
number is required by law. 

For Index, See Back of Form 

http://www.stb.dot.gov
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ANNUAL REPORT 

OF 

GRAND TRUNK CORPORATION 

TO THE 

SURFACE TRANSPORTATION BOARD 
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Name, official title, telephone number, and office address of officer in charge of correspondence with the 
Board regarding this report 

(Name) Serge Pharand (Title) Vice-Presidenl and Corporate Comptroller 

(Telephone number) (514) 399 - 4784 
(Area code) (Telephone number) 

(Office address) 935 de la Gaucheiiere Street West Montreal. Quebec H3B 2M9 
(Street and number, city. State, and ZIP code) 
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SPECIAL NOTICE 

Docket Number 38559 Railroad Classification Index. (ICC served January 20. 1983). modified the reporting requirements for 

Class II. Class III, and Switching and Terminal companies. These carriers will notify the Board only if the calculation results in a 

different revenue level than its current classification. 

The dark border on the schedule represents data that are captured for processing by the Board. 

It IS estimated that an average of 800 burden hours per response are required to complete this collection of information. This 

estimate includes time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, 

and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Comments concerning the accuracy of this burden estimate or 

suggestions for reducing this burden should be addressed to the Office of the Secretary, Surface Transportation Board. 

Railroad Annual Repon R-1 
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A. SCHE1)ULE.S OMITTEI) BY RESPONDENT 

1.1'hc respondent, at us option, may omit pages from this repoit provided there is iioihiiig to icport or the schedules arc not 
applicable. 

2 Show the pages excluded, as well as the schedule number and title, in the space provided below. 

3. If nu schedules were omitted indicate "NONE". 

Paiie Schedule Number Title 

None 

Railroad Annual Repon R-1 
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B. IDE.\TITY OK RESPONDENT 

An.swcr.s to the qucslinns a.sked should be made in full, without reference to the data returned on the corresponding page of previous reports In 
case any changes of ihc nature referred lo under inquiry 4 on this page have taken place during the year covered by this repon. they should be 
explained in full detail. 

1 Give Ihc exact name of the respondent. Use the words " The" and "Company" only when they are pans of the corporate name Be careful to distinguish 
between railroad and railway The corporate name should be given umrormly throughout the repon. notably on the cover, on the title page, and in the 
" Verification". If Ihe repon is made by receivers, trustees, a coniinitlee ot bondholders, or individuals otherwise in pos.session of the propeny. .state names 
and facts with precision. If the repun is Tor a con.solidatcd group, pursuant to Special Pemiission from the Board, indicate such fact on line I below and list the 
con.solidated group on page 4. 

2 If incorporated under a .special chaner. give date of pa.ssage of the act. if under a general law, give date of filing ceniflcate of organization, if a Feorganization 
has been effected, give date of reorganization. If a receivership or other tnist. give also date which such receivership or other possession began If a pannership. 
give dale of formation and also names in full of present partners 

3. State the occasion for Ihe reorganization, whether by reason of foreclosure of mortgage or otherwi.sc. according to the fact Give date of organization of 
original corporation and refer to laws under which organized 

1. Exact Name of common camer making this repon Grand Tnink Corporation 

2 Date of incorporation September 22. 1970 

3 Under laws of what Govemment. Stale, or 1 emtory organized'' If more than one. name all. If in bankruptcy, give coun of 
jurisdiction and dales of beginning of receivership or tmsteeship and of appointment of receivers of trustees 
Stale of Delaware 

If the respondent was reorganized during the year, involved in a consolidation or merger, or conducted its business under a different 
name, give full particulars 

Not Applicable 

STOCKHOLDERS' REPORTS 

3. The respondent is required to send to the Office of Economic and Environmentai Analysis, immediately upon preparation, two copies of its latest 
annual repon to stockholders 

Check appropriate box: 

I I Two copies are attached to this repon 

I I Two copies will be submitted on: 

I X I No annual report to stockholders is prepared. (date) 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 I 
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C. VOTING I'OWEKS AND ELECTIONS 

1. State the par value of each share ol Slock Common S - per share, first preferred S , per share, second 
preleried $ per share, debenture stock & per share 

2. Slate whether or not each share uf stock has the right lo one \otc. if nol, give full p.irticulars in a Inotiiotc Class A Yes, Class B No 

3. Are \otingrichls proportional to holdings'' Yes .\ No 1 f no, state ma f(x>tnoto the relationship between holdings and corresponding 
voting rights. 

4 Arc voting richts attached 10 any secunties other than stock' Yes No X . If ves. name ma footnote each .sccurits. other than slock to 
which voting rights are attached (as ol the close ofthe year), and state in detail the lelationship between holdings and corresponding voting rights, 
indicating whether voting nghts are actual or contingent and, if contingent, showing die contingency 

5 Has any class or issue of securities any special privileges in the election of directors, tnislees, or managers, or in the determination of corporate 
action bv any method'.' Yes No X If yes. descnbe fully in a footnote each such class or issue and give a succinct statement showing 
clearly the character and extent of such privileges. 

6 Give the date of die latest closing of the stock book pnor to the actual Tiling of diis report, and stale the purpose of such closing 
Books not closed. 

7 Stale die total voting power of all security holders of the respondent at the dale of such closing, if within one year of the date of such fding; if 
not, state as of die close of die year 99 votes, as of December 31. 2008 (date) 

3 

8 Suitedietouil number of .stockholders of record, as of die date shown in aaswer to Inquiry 7 1 stockholder. 

9 Give the names of 30 security holders of Ihe respondent w ho. al the date of the latest closing of the stock book or compilation of list of 
stockholders of the respondent (if widiin one year pnor lo die actual Tiling of this repon). had die highest voting powers in die respondent, showing 
for each, his or her address, die number of votes he or she would have had a right lo cast on dial date had a meeting then been in order, and the 
classiTication ofthe number of votes lo which he or she was entitled, widi respect lo securities held by him or her, such secunties being classified as 
common stock .second preferred stock, Tirst preferred slock, and other securities (slating in a footnote die names of such other securities, if any) 

If any such holder held in trust, give (in a footnote) the particulars ofthe trust In die case of voting trust agreements, give as supplemental 
information the names and addresses of die 30 largest holders of the voting trust ccrtiTicates and the amouni of their individual holdings. If the stock 
book was not closed or die list of stockholders compiled within such year, show such 30 security holders at die close of the year. 

Lme 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Name of 
Security Holder 

(a) 

Canadian National Railway Co 
(Class A) 

Canadian Nationai Railway Co 
(Class B) 

Address of 
Security Holder 

(bl • 

935dclaGauchetiereWest 
Montreal. Quebec 

93S de la Gaucheiiere West 
Monu-eal, Quebec 

Number ol Votes 
to Which 

Security Holder 
Was Entitled 

(c) 

99 

-

Number of Votes, ClassiTied Widi 
Respect to Securities on Which Based 

Slock 

Common 

(d) 

Preferred 
Second 

(e) 
First 

(0 

99 

-

-

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
II 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
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C. VOTING I'OWKRS AND ELECTIONS - Continued 

10. Slate the touil number of voles cast al the latest gcnctal meeting for the election of directors of the respondent 99 
votes cast 

11. Give (he date of such meeting See Remarks 
12 Give the place of such meeting Sec Remarks 

NOTES ANI)REMARKS 

There was a Consent in Lieu of the Meeting of the Shareholders, in accordance with the General Corporation 
Law ol the State of Delaware section 228 (a), to elect the members of the Board of Directois 

Raihoad Annual Report R-1 
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200. COMPARATIVE STAreMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
-14 

IS 
16 

17 
18 

19 

20 
21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
26 
27 

28 

29 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

701 
702 
703 

704 
705 
706 
707 
709. 708 
708.5 
709.5 
710,711,714 
712 
713 

715.716.717 
721.721.5 

722, 723 
724 

737, 738 

739,741 
743 
744 

731,732 
731.732 
731,732 
733. 735 

Title 

fa) 
Current Assets 

Cash 
Temporary cash investments 
Special deposits 
Accounts receivable 

- Loan and notes 
- Interline and other balances 
- Customers 
- Olher 
- Accrued accounts receivable 
- Receivables from affiliated companies 
- Less: Allowance for uncollectible accounts 

Working funds prepayments deferred income lax debits 
Materials and supplies 
Other current assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 
Other Assets 

Special funds 
Investments and advances - affiliated companies 

(Schs. 3IOand310A) 
Other investment and advances 
Allowances for net unrealized losses on noncurrenl 

marketable equity securities - Cr. 
Propeny used in olher than camer operation 

(Less depreciation) S 
Olher assets 
Other deferred debits 
Accumulated deferred income tax debus 
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

Road and equipment 
Road (Sch.330) L-30 Col h & b 
Equipment (sch.330) L-39 Col h & b 
Unallocated items 
Accumulated depreciation and amortization 

(Schs. 335.342,351) 
Net Road and Equipment 

TOTAL ASSETS 

Balance at close 
of year 

(b) 

31.069 
-
-

• 

-
3,339 
2.216 

58,115 
20,311 

414,684 
(22.489) 
53.843 
43,651 

5.951 
610.690 

277.144 
-

45.554 
673 

53,528 
-

376,899 

8,924,968 
1,140,995 

9.796 

(1,325,974) 
8,749.785 

9.737,374 

Balance at begin-
ing of year 

(c) 

6,304 
-
-

. 
5.389 
1,124 

61.001 
31.886 

190.050 
(20,834) 
54,081 
58,410 
23,071 

410,482 

268.798 
-

45.475 
1.435 

53.500 
-

369,208 

8,758.446 
1.136,323 

9.665 

(1.341.448) 
8.562,986 

9.342.676 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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2(10. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - LIAKILI TIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 
59 

60 
61 

62 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

751 
752 
753 
754 
755.756 
757 
759 
760.761,761.5.762 
763 
764 

765.767 
766 
766.5 
768 
769 
770.1.770.2 
781 
783 
786 
771.772,774 
775. 782. 784 

791.792 

794.795 

797 
798 
798.1 

798.5 

Tulc 

(a) 

Current Liabilities 
Loan and notes payable 
Accounts payable: interline and olher 
Audited accounts and wages payable 
Other accounts payable 
Interest and dividends payable 
Payables to affiliated companies 
Accrued accounts payable 
Taxes accrued 
Other current liabilities 
Equipment obligations and olher long-term debt 
due within one year 
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Non-Current Liabilities 
Funded debt unmatured 
Equipment obligations 
Capitalized lease obligations 
Debt in default 
Accoums payable: affiliated companies 
Unamortized debt premium 
Interest in default 
Deferred revenues - transfers from Bovt.aulhortties 
Accumulated deferred income tax credits 
Other long-term liabilities and deferred credits 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Shareholders' Equity 

Total capital stock 
Common stock 
Preferred slock 

Discount on capital stock 
Additional capital 
Retained eamings: 
Appropriated 
Unappropriated 
Net unrealized loss on noncurrcnt marketable 
equity securities 

Less: treasury slock 
Net stockholders equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY 

Balance at close 
of year 

(W 

4.113 
101,107 

2,961 
4.384 
1.171 

197.712 
26,616 

5,168 

30.284 
373.516 

135,410 
. 

103,510 
-

3,692.604 
(4,779) 

-
8.595 

2.727,841 

481.470 
7,144,651 

10 
10 

-
. 

102,114 

1,651 
2.115.432 

-
2.219.207 

9,737.374 

Balance at hegin-
ing of year 

(0 

4.220 
100.643 

1.240 
7,308 

-
188.382 
21.928 
9,035 

202,937 
535,693 

159,593 
-

100.786 
-

3,510.289 
(25.501) 

-
9.138 

2,690.613 

469.643 
6,9I4..561 

10 
10 

-
-

91.525 

1,603 
1.799.284 

-
1,892,422 

9.342.676 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Account 798 includes a net decrease of $35,870 thousand related to changes in Accumulated other comprehensive income for the year 2008. See 
Schedule 220, Account 616. 
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200 - COMPARATIVK .STATEMLN'T OK KIN ANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANAIOR V NOTES 
((dollars inThuiisanUsI 

The notes hsied below are pmvidcd lo Ui.sclo.se siipplemeniary informalion on mailers uhicli have an iinponani effect on ihc rin.incial 
coiidiiion of Ihc camer The curler sli.ill give ihe p.iniculars called lor heiuiii and where then: is nothing to repon. iiisen Ihe word "none" and 
in addition thereto shall enter in separate noies wiih suiiable paniculars other matters involving material amounts of the charailer commonly 
dLsclosed in rmancial statements under generally accepted accounting pnnciples. except as shown in other schedules 1 his includes statements 
explaining (1) service intemiption insurance policies and indicaiing the amount ot indcniiiitv to which luspondcnl will be cniitled for work 
stoppage I0.SSC.S and llie maximum amount at addnional ptemium respondent may he obhsiiicd to pay in the event such losses arc susiaincd by 
other railroads, (2) panicuLirs concerning oblig.ilioiis for stock purchase options granted to olficers and employees, and (11 what entries 
have been made for net income or retained mcome restricted under provisions of mortgages and other arrangcmenis 

1 Amount (estimated, if necessaiy) of nel income or retained income which has to be provided for capital expcndmircs. and tor sinking funds 
pursuant to provisions of rcorganizaiion plans, mortgages, deeds of Inisi. or olher contracts .See schedule -460 S 48 

2 Estimated amount of future earnings which can be realized before paying Inderal income laxes because uf uniLscd and available net 
opeiaiing lo.ss carryover on January 1 of the year following that for which the report is made S None 

3 (a) Explain the procedure in accounting for pension funds and recordrng In Ihe accounts ihe cutrent and pasi .sen'ice pension cosis. 
indicaling whclher or nol consistent wnh die prior year See Noie Z on page 10-12 

(b) Slate amoum. if any. repiesentmg the excess of the actuarially computed value of vested benenis over the total of the pension fund 
See Noie 2 on na°e 10-12 Ŝ 

(c) Is any part of the peasion plan funded'' Specify Yes X No 
If funding IS by insurance, give name of iasuring company N/A 
If funding IS by mist agreement, list tTu.stee(s) The Nordiem TruiJi Company 

Dale of Irusl agreemenl or latest amendment April 1.1997. wnh subseqiieni amendments. 
If lespondenl is affdiated in any way with the Inistcets). explain affiliation N/A 

(d) List afniiated companies which are included in Uic peasion plan funding agreement and describe basis for allocniing charges under the 
agreement Grand Tnink Western Railroad Company. Duludi. Winnipeg and Pacific Railway Company. 

Illinois Cemral Railroad Company. IC RailMarine Terminal Company. Chicago. Cenral & Pacific Railnwd Company, 
Wusconsin Central Ltd. Bessemer & Lake Erie Railroad Company, The Pilisburgh & Conneaul Pock Company. 
and Duluth. Missabe and Iron Range Railway Company 

(c) Is any pan of the pension plan fund invested In stock or other .securities of the rcspondem or ils affiliates'' Specify Yes No J L 

If yes, give number of die shares for each class of stock or other security N/A 

Are voiiiig rights attached to any securities held by the pension plan? Specify Yes J ( . No If yes, who deiemiines how stock 

IS voted'' The trustee determines how the slock is voted 

4 Stale whether a segregated political fund has been established as provided by the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 (18 US.C 610) 
Yes X No 

3 (a) 'rhe amount of employers contribution lo employee stock ownership plans for Ihe cunent year was 5 3.593 
(b) The amount of invesimem tax credit used 10 reduce current income tax expease resulting from conmbutions to qualified employee 
stock ownership plans for Ihe cunent year wa.s S None 

6 In reference 10 Docket No 37.)63 specify the total amount of business enlenainmeiit expenditures charged lo the non-operaling expense 

account $ None 

Continued on following page 
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200 - COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OK FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

7 Give particulars with respect lo LOiitingciii assets and liabilities at the close of the year, m accordance with Instruction 5-6 in the Linifurm 

System of Accounts lor Railroad Companies, that arc not reflected in the amounts ofthe respondent 

Disclose the nature and amount uf contingency ihai is material. 

Examples of cunltngent liabilities are items which may become obligations as a resuh of pending or threatened litigation, assessments or 

possible assessments of additional taxes and agreements or obligations to repurchase secunty or property. Additional pages may be 

added if more space is needed (Explain und / or reference to the following pages) 

See Note 3 on page 13 

(a) Changes in Valuation Accounts. 

8. Marketable Kquity Securities 

None 

Cost Market 

Debit (Credit) 

To Income 

Debit (Credit) to 

Stockholders Equity 

(Cunciil Year) Current Portfolio N/A N/A N/A N/A 

asuf / Noncurrcnt Portfolio N/A N/A N/A N/A 
(Previous Year) Current Portfolio N/A N/A N/A N/A 
as of / / Noncurrenl Portiolio N/A N/A N/A N/A 

At 12/31/2008. gross unrealized gains and losses pertaining lo marketable securities were as follows: 

Current 

Noncurrcnt 

Gams 

. 

-

Los.ses 

-

-

A net unrealized gam (loss) ot S N/A on the sale of marketable equity .secunties was included in nei income for 2(X)8. 

The cost of securities .sold was ba.sed on ihc N/A (method) cost of all the shares of each .security held at lime of sale 

Significant net realized and net unrealized gains and lo.sscs arising after dale of flnancial statements but pnor lo filing, applicable lo 

marketable equity securities owned at balance sheet date shall be di.sclased below. 

NOTE: 12/31 /2008 - Balance Sheet date of reported year unless specified as previous year. 
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200 - COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OK FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE I • CONSOLIDATION AND PRESENTATION 

Grand Trunk Corporation and all subsidiaries, collccuvely "GTC" or "the Company", are engaged in the rail und related transportation business 
GTC's revenues arc derived from the movement of a diversified and balanced portfolio of goods, including petroleum and chemicals, grain and 
fertilizers, coal, metals and minerals, forest products, intermodal and automotive 

These consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Grand Trunk Corporation and all of its subsidiaries. 

US Companies consolidated in this report include: 

Grand Trunk Corporation 

Grand Trunk Westem Railroad Company 
Duluth. Winnipeg and Pacific Railway Company 
Illinois Central Corporation 
Illinois Central Railroad Company 
Mississippi Valley Corporation 
Waterloo Railway Company 
CN Worldwide North America (USA) Inc. 
IC Financial Services Corporation 
IC Leasing Corporation I 
IC Leasing Corporation II 
IC Leasing Corporation III 
CN Worldwide Distnbution Services (USA) Inc. 
Stellar Distribution Services Inc. 
CCP Holdings Inc. 
Chicago Central and Pacific Railroad Company 
Cedar River Railroad Company 
Iron Horse Properties Inc. 
Missouri River Bridge Company 
Wisconsin Central Transponaiion Corporation 

Wisconsin Central Ltd. 
Wisconsin Chicago Link Ltd. 
Sault Ste. Mane Bridge Company 
Bessemer and Lake Erie Railroad 
Duluth, Missabe and Iron Range Railway Company 
The Piusburgh and Conneaut Dock Company 

GLT Management Co 
Cuyahoga Dock, Inc. 
CN Worldwide Ground (USA) Inc. 
CN Customs Brokerage Ser\'ices (USA) Inc. 
CN Financial Services II (Nova Scotia) Corporation 
CN Financial Services III. LLC 
CN Financial Services V. LLC 

All non-U.S. subsidiaries and non-rail U.S. subsidiaries are accounted for using the equity method 
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200 - COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

NOTE 2 • PENSIONS 

Pension costs are determined using actuarial methods. Net periodic benefit cost is charged to income and includes: 

(i) the cost of pension benefits provided in exchange Ibr employees" services rendered during the year, 
(ii) the interest cost of pension obligations, 
(lii) the expected long-term return on pension fund assets, 
(iv) the amortization of prior service costs and amendments over the expected average remaining service life of the 

employee group covered by the plans, and 
(v) the amorti7.alion of cumulative net actuarial gains and losses in excess of 10% of. the greater ofthe beginning of 

the year balances of the projected benefit obligation or market-related value of plan as.sets. over the expected 
average remaining service life of ihe employee group covered by the plans. 

The pension plans are funded through contributions determined in accordance with the projected unit credit actuarial cost method. 

Accounting Change 

On January 1, 2007, pursuant to SFAS No. 158, "Employers' Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and OUicr Posiretiremeni Plans, an 
amendment of FASB Statements No. 87. 88, 106. and 132(R)," the Company early adopted the requirement to measure the defined benefit 
plan assets and the projected benefit obligation as of the date of the fiscal year-end statement of financial position for us U.S. plans. The 
Company elected to use the 15-month transition method, which allows for the extrapolation of net periodic benefit cost based on the 
September 30, 2006 measurement dale to die fiscal year-end date of December 31, 2007. As a result, the Company recorded a reduction of 
S2,603 thousand to Retained earnings at January 1, 2007, which represented the net pcnodic benefit cost pursuant to the actuarial valuation 
attributable to die period between Ute early measurement date of September 30, 2006 and January 1, 2007 (the date of adoption). 

Information about the Company's defined benefit pension plans 

The following disclosures in relation to the Company's defined benefit pension plans are made pursuant to SFAS No. 158 requirements. 
(a) Change in benefit obligation 

Year ended December 31, 
2008 2007 

Benefit obligation at beginning of year 
Amendments - January 1 
Interest cost 
Actuarial (gain) loss 
Service cost 
Benefit payments and transfers 
Benefit obligation at end of year 

Component representing future salary increases 
Accumulated benefit obligation at end of year 

(b) Change in plan assets 

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 
Employer contributions 
Actual return on plan as.sets 

Benefit payments and transfers 

Fair value of plan assets at end of year 

Funded status (Excess of fair value of plan assets over benefit obligation at end of year) 

S 

s 

S 

s 
$ 

193,558 

11,581 
2,066 
8,139 

(14,458) 
200,886 
(14,727) 
186,159 

$ 

S 

Year ended December 31 
2008 

145,380 
4,903 

(35,805) 

(14.458) 

100.020 

(100.866) 

s 

s 
$ 

193,589 
2,603 

10,724 
(733) 

8.898 
(21,523) 
193,558 
(14,444) 
179,114 

2007 

144.317 
2,850 

19,736 

(21,523) 

145.380 

(48,178) 
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200- COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPL^ 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATE.MENTS 

(Dollars in Thou.sands) 

NOTE 2 - PENSIONS (continued) 

(c) Amouni recognized in the Statement of financial position 

Noncurrcnt assets 
Current liabilities 
Noncurtcni liabilities: 
Minimum pension liability 

Net amount recognized 

(d) Amount recognized in Accumulated other comprehensive income 

Net actuarial loss 
Prior service cost 
Additional minimum pension liability 
Recognized on December 31 pursuant to SFAS No. 158. 

(e) Components of net periodic benefit cost 

Service cost 

Interest cost 
Expected return on plan assets 
Amortization of net transition asset 
Recognized net actuarial loss 

Net periodic benefit cost 

(f) Weighted-average assumptions 

To determine benefit obligation 

Discount rate 
Rate of compensation increase 

To determine net peritxlic benefit cost 

Discount rate 
Rate of compensation increase 
Expected retum on plan assets 

11 

LNATORY NO IES - Continued 

December 31, 
2008 2007 

$ 

S 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

(1.501) 
(99.365) 

(100.866) 

S 

$ 

December 31, 
2008 

59.705 
332 

60,037 

$ 

$ 

1.669 
(835) 

(49,012) 

(48.178) 

2007 

10,967 
601 

11,568 

Year ended December 31. 

2008 2007 

8,139 

11.581 
(11,006) 

269 
139 

9,122 

$ 

$ 

December 31. 
2008 

6.19% 
3.99% 

6.25% 
4.25% 
8.00% 

8,898 

10.724 
(10.794) 

269 
759 

9.856 

2007 

6.25% 
4.25% 

5.75% 
4.50% 
8.00% 

-
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200 - COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 
NOTE 2 - PENSIONS (ctmtinued) 

(g) Estimated future benefit payments 
The estimated future benefit payments for each of the next five years and the subsequesnt five-year period are as follows: 

2009 S 16.827 
2010 17,610 
2011 17,975 
2012 17,972 
2013 17,237 
Years 2014 to 2018 78,782 
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2(10 - CO.MPARATI\T. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 3 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 

The Company becomes involved, from iime to lime, in various legal actions seeking compensaiorj'. und occasiniially punitive damages, including acuoiis 
broughl on behalf of vanous purported classes of claimants and claims relating to personal injuries, occupaiional di.sea.se. und property damage, arising out of 
harm to individuals or property allegedly caused by derailments or other accidents 

Kmployee work-related injuries, including occupational disease claims, are compen.saled according to the provisions of ihe Federal Employers' IJability Act (FULjX). 
which requires either the finding of fault through the U.S jury system or individual seitlemenl.s. and repre.seni a major liability for the railroad indusio'. 
The Company follows an aciuarial-based approach and accrues ihe expected cost for perwnal injury and property damage claims and assened and iinassencd 
occupational disea.se claim.s. based on actuarial estimates of iheir ultimate cost. 

In 2(X)8. 2(X)7 and 2006. the Company recorded net reductions to its provision for U.S. personal injury- and other claims pursuant to the results of external actuarial 
studies of $23 million. S93 million and $34 million, rcspeciiv-ely I'hc reductions u-ere mainly attributable to decreases in the Company's estimates of un3.s.scned 
claims and cosis related lo a.ssened claims as a re.suli of ns ongoing risk miiigalion strategy focused on prevention, mitigation of claims and containment of injuries, 
lower .settlements for existing claims and reduced seventy relating to non-occupational disease claims. 

Due to the inherent uncertainty involved in projecting hiture events related to occupational diseases, which include but are not limned to. the number of expected 
claim.s. the average cost per claim and Ihe legislative and judicial environment, the Company's fiiture obligations may difter from current amounts recorded 

At December 31. 2(X)8. 2007. and 2006. ihe Company's provision for U.S personal injury and other claims was as follows 

In millions 

Balance January 1. 

Accmals and other 

Payments 

Balance December 31 

2008 

$ 252 

3 

(37) 

$ 218 

2007 

S 349 

(51) 

(46) 

S 252 

2006| 

$ 388 1 

(6) 

(33) 

S 349 1 

Although the Company consideni such provisions to be adequate for all its oinsianding and pending claims, the final outcome with respect to actions ouLstanding or 
pending at December 31,2008. or with respect to future claims, cannot be predicted with ccnamiy. and therefore diere can be no as.surance that their resolution 
will not have a material adverse effect on the Company's financial position or results of operations in a particular quarter or fiscal year. 

L 
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200 - COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(Dollars in Thou.sands) 

NOTE 4 • RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

Canadian Nationai Railway Company (CN) is the Parent Company of GTC. 

Amounts owed to or receivable from related parties as at December 31, 2008 and 2007 arc as follows: 

Party Classification in the Companys consolidated finanaal statements 2008 2007 

Parent Company 

Affiliated companies 

Receivables from affiliated companies (Acct 708 5) (a) 
Payables to affiliated companies (Acct 757) (a) 
Accounts payable to affiliated companies (Acct 769) 

Receivables from affiliated companies (Acct 708 5) (a) 
Advances from affiliated companies (Acct 721) 
Payables to affiliated companies (Acct 757) (a) 
Accounts payable to affiliated companies (Acct 769) 

$ 414,006 S 

(1,110) 

(1.034.604) 

678 
(104.991) 

(61) 

(2,658,000) 

188,622 

-
(1,022,289) 

1,428 
(143.551) 

-
(2.488,000) 

The following transactions affecting the shaieholder's equity were ctmcluded widi related parties. 

Party Classification in the Comf>an/s consolidated financial statements 2008 2007 

Parent Company Total Capital Stock (Acct 791) 
Additional capital (Acct 794, 795) 

$ (10) $ 
(102,114) 

(10) 
(91,525) 

The following u-ansactions were concluded with related parties in the normal course of business and are measured 
at the exchange amount of the consideration established and agreed to in the contractual anangements between the related parties: 

Party 
Nature of transaction Classification in the Compan/s 
with the related party consolidated financial statements 2008 2007 

Parent Company Interest expense on 
long-term debt 

Affiliated companies Interest expense on 
long-term debt 

Interest expense (Acct 546a) 

Interest expense (Acct 546a) 

66,183 

161,944 

31,536 

189,335 

(a) Advances to and from affiliates relating to the collection of GTCs portion of the inter-line move bear no interest and no specific repayment 
terms. 

(b) From lime lo lime, the Parent Company issues 3rd party debt to fund its financing requirements for general and specific business purposes. 
Cash funds are made available to GTC and its subsidiaries by the Parent Company or us affiliates by way of additional 
investments in GTC or through long term advances. These advances bear various interest rales and have specific repayment terms. 

(c) The Parent Company charges a fee for management services it performs on behalf of GTC. As a result, GTC incurred management fees 
totalling $73,563 and S55,658 for 2008 and 2007, respectively. 
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200 - COMPARATIMi: S T A T E I \ U < : N T OF FINANCIAL POSITION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Ctmtinued 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 5 - ACOUISITIONS 

Acquisition of Elgin. Joliet and Eastem Railway Company (EJ&E) - Subsequent event 

In September 2007. the Company and U.S. Steel Corporation (U.S. Steel), the indirect owner of the EJ&E. announced an 

agreemenl under which the Company would acquire the principal lines of the EJ&E for a purchase price of approximately 

U.S. S300 million. Under the terms of die agreement, the Company would acquire substantially all of the railroad assets and 

equipment of EJ&E. except those that support the Gary Works sue in northwest Indiana and the steelmuking operations of U.S. 

Steel. 

The Company has received all necessary regulatory approvals, including the U.S. Surface Transportation Board (STB) ruling 
rendered on December 24,2008. On January 31.2009, the Company completed its acquisition of the EJ&E for a purchase price 
of U.S. S300 million, paid with cash on hand. 

Over the next few years, the Company has committed to spend approximately U.S. SlOO million for infrastructure 

improvements and over U.S. S60 million under a series of mitigation agreements with individual communities, as well as under a 

comprehensive voluntary mitigation program that addresses mumcipaltics' concems raised during the regulatory approval 

process. Expenditures for additional STB-imposed mitigation arc being currently evaluated by the Company. 

The Company accounted for the acquisition using the purchase method of accounting pursuant to SFAS No. 141 (R). 

"Business Combinations," which became effective for acquisitions closing on or after January I, 2009. 
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210 - RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 
1. Disclose requested informalion for respondent pertaining to results Cross - Checks 

of operations Ibr the year Schcdulc2IO Schedule2IO 
Line 1 .S. col b = Line 62. col b 

2. Report total operating cupen-ses Irom Schcd -110. Any differences Lines 47,48,49 col b = Line 63. col b 
between ihis schedule anil Sched 410 must be explaineil on page 18. Line 50. col b = Line 64, col b 

3 List dividends from investments accounted lor under the cost method Schedule 410 
on line 19. and list dividends accounted Ibr under the equity method Line 14. col b = Line 620. col h 
on line 25. Line 14, col d = Line 620. col f 

Line 14. col c = Line 620, col g 
4 All contra entries should be shown in parenthesis 

Line 

No 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 
IS 

16 

17 

18 
19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 
.34 

35 

36 
37 

Cross 

Check 

* 
* 

Item 

(a) 

ORDINARY ITEMS 

OPERATING INCOME 

Railway Operating Income 

(101) Freight 

(102) Passenger 

(103) Passenger - related 

(104) Switching 

(105) Water Transfers 

(106) Demunage 

(110) Incidental 

(121) Joint Facility - ci-edu 

(122) Joint Facility - dcbu 
(501) Railway operating revenues (Exclusive of transfers 

from government audiurities - lines 1 - 9) 

(502) Railway operating rev-cnues - transfer from 

govemment authonties 

(503) Railway operating revenues - amortization of 

defened mmsfcrs from govemment authonties 

TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (Lines 10 -12) 

(531) Railway operadng expenses 
Net revenue from railway operations 

OTHER INCOME 

(506) Revenue from propeny used in other than camer operations 

(510) Miscellaneous rent income 

(512) Separately operated properties - profit 

(513) Dividend income (cost method) 
(514) Interest income 

(516) Income from sinking and other funds 

(517) Release of premiums on funded debt 
(518) Reimbursements received under contracts and agreements 

(519) Miscellaneous income 
Income from afTiliated companies 519 
a) Dividends (equity method) 

b) Equity in undisu-ibuted eamings (los.ses) 

TOTAL OTHER INCOME (Lines 16 - 26) 

TOTAL 1.NCOME (Lines 15, 27) 
MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 

(534) Expense of property used in other than canier operations 

(544) Miscellaneous taxes 

(545) Separately operated properties - Loss 

(549) Maintenance of investment organizations 
(550) Income uansfcned under contracts and agreements 

(551) Miscellaneous income charges 

(553) Uncollecuble accounts 

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS 
Income available for Tixcd charges 

Amount lor 

cunent year 

(b) 

2.243,002 
-
-

.54,288 
-

3I,0Q4 

68.210 
. 
-

2.396,594 

3,132 

.543 
2,400,269 

1.642,966 
757..303 

4,463 
-
-
-
. 
-
. 

36,214 

(12.158) 

28,519 

785.822 

-
-
. 
. 

6,717 
-

6,717 
779,105 

Amount for 

preceding year 

(c) 

2,121,293 
. 
-

54,357 
-

27,417 

50,797 
-
-

2,253.864 

3,479 

544 

2,257.887 

1.429.6.50 
828.237 

5.317 
-
-
-
-
-
-

44,918 

53,668 

103,903 

9.32,140 

-
-
-
-

6,681 
-

6,681 
925.459 

Freight-relaied 

revenue & 

expenses 
(d) 

2,243,002 
-
-

54.288 

-
31,094 

68,210 
-
. 

2,396.594 

3.132 

543 
2,400,269 

1,642,966 
757.303 

Passenger-related 

revenue & 

expenses 

(e) 

-
. 
-
. 
. 
-
-
. 
-

-

-

-
. 
-

^^^^8 
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210 • RESULTS OF OPERATIONS - Continued 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

SI 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

Cross 
Cheek 

* 
* 
* 
* 

* 

* 
* 
* 

(546) 

(547) 

(548) 

(546) 

(555) 

(556) 

(557) 

(560) 

(562) 

(570) 

(590) 

(591) 

(592) 

(556) 

(557) 

Item 
(a) 

FIXED CHARGES 

Interest on lundcd debt-

(a) Fixed interest not in default 

(b) Interest in default 

Interest on unfunded debt 

Amortization of discount on funded debt 

TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (Lines 38 - 41) 

Income after fixed charge (Line 37 - Line 42) 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 

Interest on funded debt: 

(c) Contingent interest 

UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS 

Unusual or infrequent items (debit) credit 

Income (Loss) from continuing operations (before inc. taxes) 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 

Income laxes on ordinary income: 

a) Federal income taxes 

b) Slate income taxes 

c) Other income taxes 

Provision for deferred taxes 

TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (Lines 47 - 52) 

Income from continuing operations (line 46 minus line 51) 

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

Income or loss from operattons of discontinued segments (less applicable income 

of$ ) 

Gain or loss on disposal of discontinued segments (less applicable income 

of$ ) 

Income before extraordinary Items (Line 52 - 54) 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES 

Extraordinary items (Nel) 

Income taxes on extraordinary items 

Provision for defened taxes - Extraordinary items 

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (Lines 56 - 58) 

Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles (less applicable income 

taxes of S ) 

Nel income (loss) (lines 55 + 59-1- 60) 

RECONCILIATION OF NET RAILWAY OPERATING INCOME (NROI) 

Net revenues from railway operations 

Income taxes on ordinary income (-) 

Provision for defened taxes (-) 

Income from leased road and equipment (-) 

Rent for leased road and equipment (+) 

Net railway operating income (loss) 

Amouni Ibr 
current year 

(b) 

245,245 
_ 

1 

114 

245.360 

533.745 

_ 

533,745 

95,773 

23.844 

5,998 

56.064 

181,679 

352.066 

352,066 

-
_ 
-

352.066 

757,303 

125,615 

56,064 
-

1,350 

576.974 

Amouni for 
preceding year 

(c) 

249,681 
_ 

91 

171 

249,943 

675,516 

_ 

675.516 

122,811 

23.053 
_ 

95,802 

241,666 

433,850 

433,850 

-
-
-

433.850 

828.237 

145,864 

95.802 
_ 

1.377 

587,948 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULES 210 AND 220 

Schedule 220 Notes and Remarks 

Account 616, odier debits to retained earnings (Line 8), represents amounts related to Other comprehensive income. See Schedule 460, Line (3) and 
(4). 

Dividends (Line 11 column (c)) represents dividends fnirn equity investments and are reversed in column (b) since there is no impact on 
consolidated retained earnings. 
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220 - RETAINED EARNINGS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Show below the items of retained earnings accounts of the respondeiu for the year, classified in accordance with the 
Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies. 

2. All contra entries hereunder should be shown in parcnihcses. 
3. Show in lines 22 and 23 the amount of assigned Federal income tux consequences lor accounts 606 und 616. 
4. Segregate in column (c) all amounts applicable to the equity in undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliated companies based 

on the equity method of accounting. 
5. Line 3 (line 7 If debit balance), column (c), should agree with line 26. column (b). Schedule 210. The total of columns (b) and (c), 

lines 3 und 7, should agree with line 61 column (b), Schedule 210. 
6. Include In column (b) only amounts applicable to retained earnings exclusive of any amounts included in column (c). 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

Cross 
Check 

* 

* 

* 
* 

Item 

(a) 
Balances at beginning of year 

(601.5) Prior period adjustment to beginning retained eamings 

CREDITS 

(602) Credit balance transferred from income 
(603) Appropriations released 
(606) Other credits to retained earnings 

TOTAL CREDITS 

DEBITS 

(612) Debit balance transferred from income 
(616) Other debits to retained earnings 
(620) Appropriation for sinking and other funds 
(621) Appropriations for other purposes 
(623) Dividends: Common stock 

Preferred Stock (1) 
TOTAL DEBITS 
Nel Increase (decrease) during year (Line 6 minus Line 13) 

Balances at close of year (Lines 1. 2 and 14) 
Balance from line IS ( c ) 

(798) Total unappropriated retained eamings and equity in 
undistributed eamings (los.ses) of affiliated companies 
at end of year. 

(797) Total appropriated retained eamings : 
Credits during year 48 $ 
Debits during year $ 
Balance at close of year 1.651 $ 

Amount of assigned federal Income tax consequences : 
Account 606 $ 
Account 616 $ 

Retained 
Eamings -

Unappropriated 
(b) 

1.601,598 

364,224 
-

364.224 

31,550 
48 

-
(1,657) 

-
29,941 

334,283 
1.933,881 

179.551 

2,115,432 

Equity tn Undistributed 
Eamings (Losses) of 
Affiliated Companies 

(c) 
197,686 

(12,158) 
-

(12,158) 

4.320 
-
-

1,657 
-

5,977 
(18,135) 
179,551 

N/A 

N/A 

1. If any dividends have been declared on cumulative preferred stock, give cumulative undeclared dividends at 
beginning of year and end of year. 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

(Dollars in'flioiisandsl 

Cjive Ihe inlormaiion as requested coiiccrnini! Ihe cash fiows during the year Liiher the direct or indireci method can be used 'Ilie direct method shows as its principal 
components operaiing cash receipts and payinenls. .such as cash received from customers and cash paid lo suppliers and employees. Ihc sum of which is nei ca.sh flow from 
operating aciiviiies The indireci method starts with net iiitomc aiKl .-idjus-is ii (or revenue and expeiis-e items that weiie nol the restilt of operating cash transactions in the 
currcnl penod to reconcile it lo nel cash How from operating ticiiviiies If direct incihod is used complete lines 1-41 indirect nieihod lompleie lines 10 - 41 Cash for ihe 
purpo.se of this schedule shall include ca.sh and cash equivalents which are short-term, highly liquid investments readily convcnihle lo known amounts of ca.sh and .so near 
iheir maiurily that they pieseni insigmncant ri.sk of changes in value he-cause of changes in inlcrest rales. Infonnaiion about all investing and rinaiicing aclivities which do 
nol directly affect cash .shall be separately dl.sclosed in fooinmes lo this .schedule fhey shall clearly relaie Ihe ca.sh (it any) and noncash a.spects of iraiLsaciions. examples 
of nonca.sh invesiing and lran.saclions include convening debl lo equity, .-icquiring assets by a.ssummg directly related liabilities, such as purchasing a building by incurring a 
murigage lo ihe .seller- obiainmg an asset by entering inio a capiial lease, and exchanging noncash assets or liabilities for other nonca.sh as.sels or liabiliiies Some 
iiansaclions are pan cash and pan nonca.sh. only ihe cash portion shall be reported directly in the staicment of ca.sh flows. Refer to FAS Statemeni No 95. Stalemeni of 
Ca.sh Flows, for further deiails. 

CASH FLOWS IROM OPERATINO ACTIVIIinS 

Line 
No 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

Cross 
Cliccic 

De.scriplion 

(a) 
Cash nrceived from operaiing revenues 

Dividends received from affiliales 
Inieiest received 
Other income 

Cash paid for operaiing cxpen.scs 
Inleiesi paid (net of amounts capilalized) 

Income taxes paid 
Olher - net 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (lines 1 through 8) 

Current Year 
fb) 

Previous Year 

(c) 
Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

RECONCILIATION 01- NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACIIVITIES | 

Line 
No. 
10 

Cross 
Check 

De.scriplion ' 

la) 
Income from continuing operauons 

Currcnl Year 

(b) 
3.S2.066 

Previous Year 
(c) .see notes 

433.850 

Line 
No 
10 

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME l-ROM CON-riNUING OPERATIONS IO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACflVITIES | 

Line 
No. 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16" 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 

Cross 
Check 

De.scriplion 

(a) 
Lxiss (gam) on sale or disposal of tangible properly and investments 
Deprecianon and amortization expenses 

Deferred Income Taxes 
Nel decrease (increase) in undisu-ibuicd earnings (lo.sses) ofaffiliaies 

Increase in accounts receivable 
Decrea.se (increase) in materials and supplies and other current assets 
Increase (decrease) in current liabilities olher than debt 

Decrease in other - net 
Net ca.sh provided from continuing operations (lines 10 through 18) 
Add iSubiract) cash generated (paid) by rea.son of di.scontinued 
operations and extraordinary items 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (lines 19 and 20) 

Current Year 

(b) 

-
193.25.5 
56.064 

12.158 
(207,355) 

31,879 
22,859 

(31.083) 
429,843 

429.843 

Previous Year 
IC) 

-
193.034 

95.802 
(53.668) 

(166.277) 

(12.090) 
(34.752) 

(105.292) 
350.607 

350.607 

Line 
No 
11 
12 

13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 

CASH FLOWS FROM 1NVE.STING ACTIVlTILS | 

Line 
No. 
22 

23 
24 
25 

26 
27 

28 
29 

Cross 
Check 

Description 

(a) 
Proceeds from sale of propeny. nei 
Capital expenditures 
Net change in temporary ca.sh invesimenis not qualifying as cash equivalents 

Proceeds from sale/repayment of investment and advances 
Purchase pnce of long-term investments and advances 
Net decrease (increa.sc) in sinking and uiher special funds 
Olher - net 
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVIT1F.S limes 22 through 28) 

Current Year 
(b) 

25.769 

(368.683) 

-
-
-
-

(24.824) 
(367.7381 

Previous Year 
(c) 

10.450 
(383,119) 

-
-
-
-

107.342 
(265.327) 

Line 
No 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 
29 

(Conlinued on next page) 
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240. STATEMENT OK CASH FLOWS (Concluded) 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

CASH FLOWS l-ROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

1 me 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Descnplion 

1.1) 

Cuireni Year 

(hi 

Previous Year 
IO 

Line 

No 

30 l^..-eeds from issuance uf loiig-ierin debl from .iffiliaics 170 000 
PniKipal paymcnis of long-term debt (207.340) 189.048) 
Proceeds from issuanc-e of capital stuck 

33 Purchase price of acquiring treasury stock 
34 Cash dividends paid 

Olher - net 
36 NET CASH reOM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (hues 30 ihrough 35l (37.340) (89.048) 
37 NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

(lines 21.29. and 36) 24,765 (3.768) 37 
38 Cash and cash equivaleiiLs at beginning of year 6..104 10.072 38 
39 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR (lines 37 and 38) 31.069 6.304 39 

40 

Footnotes To Schedule 
Cash paid during die year for 

Interest (net of amount capitalized) * 248,230 251.808 40 
41 Income laxes (iiei) * 133.8+4 125.713 41 

* Only applies if indircci method is adopted 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

During 2008 the Company enlered inio capiial leases lolalling S36.001 (lhou.sand). 
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243, WORKING CAPITAL 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 This schedule should include only data pertaining to railway iranspui laiion .services 
2 Carry out calculations uf lines 9. 10.20. and 21. to die nearest whole number 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 

Item 
(a) 

CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

Interline and other balances (70S) 
Customers (706) 
Odicr(707) 
TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

OPERATING REVENUE 

Railway opcratini; revenue 
Rent income 
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 
Average daily operating revenues 
Days of operating revenue in current 

operating assets 
Revenue delay days plus buffer 

CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 

Interline and other balances (752) 
Audited accounts and wages payable (753) 
Accounts payable - other (754) 
Other taxes accrued (761 5) 
TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Railway operating expenses 
Depreciation 
Cash related operating expenses 
Average daily expenditures 
Days of operating expenses in cun-cnt 

operating liabilities 
Days of working capital required 
Cash working capital required 
Cash and temporary cash balance 
Cash working capital allowed 

MATERIAL AND SUPPLIES 

Total materials & supplies (712) 
Scrap and obsolete material included in account 712 
Materials and supplies held for common carrier 

purposes 
TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL 

Source 

Schedule 200. line 5, col b 
Schedule 200, line 6, col b 
Note A 
Lines 1+2 + 3 

Schedule 210, line 13, col b 
NouiB 
Lines S + 6 
Line 7 - 360 days 

Line 4- l ine 8 
Line 9+ 15 days 

Schedule 200. line 31, col. b 
Note A 
Note A 
Note A 
Sum of lines 11 Uirough 14 

Schedule 210, line 14. col b 
Schedule 410. lines 136. 137, 138,213, 232,317, col. h 
Line 16 +line 6- line 17 
Line 18-360 days 

Line 15-=-line 19 
Line 10-line 20 (Note C) 
Line21xline 19 
Sched. 200, line 1+line 2, col. b 
U-sscr of line 22 and line 23 

Note A 
Note A 

Line 25 - line 26 
Line 24 + line 27 

Amouni 
(b) 

3.339 

2,216 
.58,115 
63.670 

2.400,269 
94,060 

2,494,329 
6.929 

9 
24 

4.113 
101.107 

2.961 
31,318 

1.39,499 

1.642,966 
192,116 

1,544,910 
4,291 

33 
-
. 

31,069 
-

43,651 
. 

43,651 
43,651 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

II 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 

27 
28 

NOTES: 

(A) Use common carrier ponion only. Common carrier a-fers to railway transportation service. 

(B) Rent income is die sum ofSchedulc410, column h. lines 121,122, 123. 127, 128,129, 13.3, 134, 135,208, 
210, 212, 227,229,231, 312, 314, and 316. Rent income is added to railway operating revenues to produce 
total revenues. Rent income is also added to total operating expenses to exclude the rent revenue items from 
upcraimg expenses. 

(C) If result is negative, use zero. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

(THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK) 
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GKNERAL INSTRUCTIO.NS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEUUl.KS 310. 310A 

I Schedule 310 should give particulars of slocks, bonds, other .secured ohligalions. un.sccured notes, and inveslmeni advances of affiliated 

companies held by respondent at close of year Also, disclose the investments made, disposed of. and w i men ilown during the year 

and the applicable dividends and interest credited lo income as u resuh of diose in\csiments They should exclude securities issued or 

a.ssumed by respondent For derinition of affiliated companies, sec the rules goveming Account No 721 "Investments and Adsances 

Afniiated Companies", in the Uniform System of Accounts for Ruiliuad Companies 

2 Lisl the investments in the following order and show a total for each group and each class of investments by accounts in numerical order-

(A) Stocks 

(1) Carriers • active 

(2) Carriers - inactive 

(3) Noncarriers - active 

(4) Noncarriers - inactive 

(B) Bonds (including U S. Govemment bonds) 

(C) Other secured obligations 

(D) Unsecured notes 

(E) Investment advances 

3 The subclassification of classes (B), (C). (D) and (E) should be the same as that provided for class (A). 

4. The kinds of industry represented by respondent's investments in the securities of other companies should be shown by symbol opposite the 

names of the issuing corporation, the symbols and indusu lal cla-ssification lo be as follows-

Symbul Kind Of Industry 

I Agriculture, forestry, and fisheries 

II Mining 

III Construction 

IV Manufacturing 

V Wholesale and retail trade 

VI Finance, insurance, and real estate 

VII Transportation, communications, and other public utilities 

VIII Services 

IX Government 

X All other 

5. By carriers, as the term is used here, is meant companies owning or operating railroads, facilities auxiliary thereto such as bridges, ferries, 

union depoLs, and other terminal facilities, sleeping cars, parlor cars, dining cars, freight cars, express service and facilities, electric 

railways, highway motor vehicles, steamboats and other marine transponaiion equipment, pipe lines (other than those for transportation 

of water), and other mstmmcntalities devoted to the transportation of persons or propeny for hire Telegraph and telephone companies 

arc not meant lo be included. 

6. Noncamer companies should, for the purpose of these schedules, include telephone companies, telegraph companies, mining companies, 

manufacturing companies, hotel companies, etc. Purely holding companies are tu be classed as noncamer companies, even though the 

securities held by such companies arc largely or entirely those issued or assumed by carriers. 

7 By an active corporation is meant one which maintains an organization for operating property or administering its financial affairs An 

inactive corporation is one which has been practically absorbed in a controlling corporation and which neither operates property nor 

administers its financial affairs. If it maintains an organization it docs so only for the purpose of complying with legal requirements and 

maintaining tide to property or franchises 

8. Combine, in one account, investments in which the original cost or present equity in total assets is less than $10,000. 

9. Include investments in unincorporated enuties such as les.see organizations Exclude amounts normally settled on a current basis. 

10. Do nol include the value of securities issued or assumed by respondent 

11. For affiliates which do not repun to the Surface Transponaiion Board and arc jointly owned, disclose in footnotes the name and extent of 

control of the other controlling entities. 
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310 - INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Give paniculars of investments in slocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment advances of companies affiliated 
with respondent, from accounts 715 (sinking funds). 716 (capital funds). 721 (investments and advances affiliated companies), and 717 (other tiinds). 

2. Entries in this schedule should he made in accordance with the delinilions and general instructions given on page 25, classifying the 
investments by means of letters, figures, and symbols in columns (a), (b), and (c). 

3. Indicate by means of an arbitrary mark in column (d) the obligation in suppon of which any .secunty is pledged, mongagcd, orotheru'ise 

encumbered. Give names and other imponani paniculars of such obligations in footnotes 

4. Give totals for each class and for each subclass and a grand total for each account. 

5. Entries in column (d) should show date of matunty of bunds and other evidence of indebtedness. In case obligations of the same designation 

mature serially, the date in column (d) may be reponed as "Serially to ." Abbreviations in common use in standard financial 

publications may be used lo conserve space. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
II 
12 

13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
.34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 

Account 
Number 

(a) 

721 
721 
721 
721 
721 
721 
721 

721 
721 
721 
721 
721 

721 
721 
721 

721 
721 
721 
721 

Class 
No. 
(b) 

A-I 
A-I 
A-I 
A-I 
A-I 
A-I 
A-I 

A-3 
A-3 
A-3 
A-3 
A-3 

E-l 
B-1 
E-l 

E-3 
E-3 
E-3 
E-3 

Kind Of 
Industry 

(c) 

VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 
VII 

X 
VII 
VI 
VII 
VII 

VII 
VII 
VII 

X 
VII 
VI 
VII 

Name Of Issuing Company and also lien teturencc, if any 
(include rate for preferred slocks and bonds) 

(d) 

Wisconsin Central Transportation Corporation (Algoma Central Railway) 
Peoria and Pekin Union Railway Company 
Mississippi Export Railroad Company 
Paducah & Illinois Railroad Company 
The Belt Railway Company of Chicago 
Terminal Railroad Association of St. Louis 
TTX Company (Trailer Train) 

.Sub Tolal 

Wisconsin Central International Inc. 
IC Railmanne Terminal Company •• • 
CV Properties Incorporated 
Railcase Associates 
Great Lakes Fleet Inc. 

Sub Total 

Paducah & Illinois Railroad Company 
Terminal Raihx>ad Association of St. Louts 
Wisconsin Central Transportation Corporation (Algoma Central Railway) 

Sub Total 

Wisconsin Central International Inc. 
IC Railmarine Terminal Company 
CV Properties Incorporated 
Great Lakes Fleet Inc. 

Sub Total 

Grand Total 

Reconciliation to Schedule 200 

Column (i) Une 32 
Schedule 310A Column (g) Line 27 

Tolal 

Schedule 200 Column (b) Line 16 

Extent Of 
Control 

(e) 

100% 
47% 
38% 
3 3 % 
17% 
14% 
3 % 

100% 
100% 
100% 
50% 
100% 

97,593 
179,551 

277.144 

277,144 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 

1 
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-310 - INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - (Continued) 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

6 If any of the companies included in this schedule arc controlled hy respondent, the percent of control should be shown in column (e) In case 
any company listed is controlled other than through actual ov.-nership of secunttes, give paniculars in a footnote. In ca.se of joint control, give names 
of other parties and particulars of control. 

7. If any advances reported are pledged, give particulars in a footnnic 

8 Investments in companies in which neidier the original cost or present equity in total assets arc less than SI0,000 may be combined in one figure. 

9. Also include investments in unincorporated entities such as le.s.see organizations (exclusive of amounts nominally seuled on a current basis) 

10. This schedule should not include secunties issued or assumed by respondent. 

11 For affiliates which do not report lo the Surface Transportation Board and are jointly owned, give names and extent of control hy other entities 

by footnotes. 

Line 
No 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 -
12--
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Investments and Advances 

Opening 

Balance 

(0 
85,105 

474 

-
401 
520 
-
643 

87,143 

(31,843) 
75,247 

5,193 
-

65,999 

114.596 

675 
-

12,249 

12,924 

(156,090) 
(6,607) 
(6,286) 
25,432 

(143,551) 

71,112 

Additions 

(g) 

-
172 

-
-
-
-

172 

-
-
-
-
-

-

-
-
-

-

39,342 

-
-
-

39,342 

39314 

[Jeductions (if 

other than sale, 
explain) 

(h)* 
2 

-
-
-
-
-
-

2 

-
-
-
-
-

-

-
-

3,826 

3,826 

-
7,285 

129 
1,791 

9.205 

13,033 

Closing 
Balance 

(i) 
85,103 

474 

172 
401 
520 

-
643 

87,313 

(31.843) 
75,247 

5.193 

-
65,999 

114,596 

675 

-
8,423 

9,098 

(116,748) 
(13.892) 
(6,415) 
23,641 

(113,414) 

97,593 

Disposed of 
profit (loss) 

(i) 

-
-
-
-
-
-

-

-
-
-
-
-

-

-
-
-

-

-
-
-
-

-

-

Adjustments 
Account 721.5 

(k) 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-

-
-
-
-
-

-

-
-
-

-

-
-
-
-

-

-

Dividends or 

interest credited 
to income 

(1) 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-

-
-
-
-
-

-

-
-
-

-

-
-
-
-

-

-

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
* Deductions represent changes in inter-company balances. | 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 

http://ca.se


28 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25" 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Account 

Number 

(a) 

310-

Class 
No 
(b) 

Road Initials: GTC Year 2008 

INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES • (Continued) 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Kind Of 
Industry 

(c) 

Name Of Issuing Company and also hen reference, if any 

(include rale for preferred slocks and bonds) 

(d) 

(THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK) 

Extent Of 

Control 

(e) 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 

-
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Road Initials: GTC 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 

11 
12 

13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 

Year 2008 

310 - INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Investments and Advances 

Opening 
Balance 

(0 

Additions 

(g) 

Deductions (if 

other than sale, 
explain) 

(h) 

Closing 
Balance 

(•) 

Disposed ol 
profit (loss) 

U) 

(THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK) 

• (Continued) 

Adjuslments 
Account 721 5 

(k) 

Dividends or 

interest credited 
to income 

(ll 

29 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
II 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
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Road Initials: GTC Year 2008 

4. 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330 

Give particulars of balances'ai the beginning and close of the year and of all changes dunng the year in Account Nu. 731. "Road and Equipmeni 
Property", and Account No. 732, "ImprovcmciiLs on Leased Pro|)crty" classified by pnmary accounts in accordance with the Uniform System 
of Accounts for Railroad Companies. The balances, by primary' accounts, should, insolar as known, be stated in column (b) and all changes 
made dunng the year should be analyzed m columns (c) lo (f), inclusive. Column (g) should be the net of the amounts in columns (c) through 
(f). Column (h) is the aggregate of columns (h) through (f). inclusi\e Grand totals of columns (b) and (h) should equal die sum of Accounts 
731 and 732 fur the respective periods, if not, a full explanation should he made in a lootnote. 

In column (c). show disbursements made fur the specific purpose of purchasing, constructing, and equipping new lines, and lor the extension 
ol old lines, as provided for in Insuiiction 2-1, :"ltcms to be charged" in the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies for such 
Items. 

In colunin (d), show the cost of a railway or portion thereof, acquired as an operating entity or system by purchase, merger, consolidation, 
reorganization, receivership sale or transfer, or otherwise. 

Columns (c) and (c) should include all entries covering expenditures for additions and betterments, as defined, whether or not replacing 
other property. 

5. All credits representing property sold, abandoned, or otherwise retired should be shown in column (f). 

6. Both the debit and credit involved in each transfer, adjustment, or clearance, between road and equipment accounts, should be included in the 
column in which the item was initially included. Also, the transfer of pnor years' debus or credits from investment m road and equipment to 
operating expenses or other accounts, or vice versa, should he included in the column applicable to current items of like nature. Each such 
transfer, adjustment, or clearance should be fully explained when in excess of $100,000. 

7. If dunng the year an individual charge uf $ 100,000 or mure was made to Account No. 2, "Land for Transportation Purposes", state the cost, 
location, area, and other details which will identify the property in a foouioie. 

8. Report on line 29, amounts not included in the primary toad accounts. The items reported should be briefly identified and explained under 
"Notes and Remarks," below. Amounts should be reported on this line only under special circumstances, usually after permission is 
obtained from the Board for exceptions to prescnbed accounting. Reference to such authonty should be made when explaining the amounts 
reported. Respondents must nol make arbitrary changes lo the pnnted stub or column headings without specific authonty from the Board. 

9. If during the year a segment of transportation property was acquired, stale in a footnote the name of the vendor, the mileage acquired, and 
the date of acquisition, giving location and the cost of the property lo the respondent. Also fumish a statement of the amount included in 
each primary account representing such property acquired, rctcmng lo the column or columns in which the entries appear. 

10. If an amouni of less than S5,000 is used as the minimum for additions and betterments to property investment accounts as provided for in 
Instmction 2-2 of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, stale the amount used in a foomotc. 

.NOTES AND REMARKS 

* In 2008, CN (including its subsidiary. Grand Trunk Corporation) undertook a review of ihe classirication of its asset categories. The review revealed that certain 
assets were misclassified. As a result. GTC reclassified the assets in question and adju.sted the gross propeny and accumulated depreciation values. In addition, 
depreciation expen.sc was calculated ba.sed on the adjusted gross propeny values. The net impaa was considered immatenal 
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32 Road Iniiials: GTC Year 2008 

330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT .\ND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

1 
1 

i 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

.34 

35 

.36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cross 

check .Account 

(al 

(2) Land lor transponaiion purposes 

(3) Grading 

(41 Other right-ol-way expcndiuires 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 

(7) Elevated stractures 

(8) lies 

(9) Rail and other track malenal 

(11) Ballast 

113) l-ences. snowsheds. and signs 

(16) Stations and office buildings 

(171 Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(221 Storage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 

(26) Communication .systems 

(27) Signals and interiockers 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power-transmi.ssion systems 

(35) Miscellaneous stractures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvements - constraction 

(44) Shop machinery 

(45) Power-plant machinery 

Olher lease/renlals 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 

(521 Locomotives 

(53) Freight-train cars 

(54) Pas.sengcr-irain cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floating equipment 

(.57) Work equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer systems & word processing equipment 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT 

(76) Interest during constraction 

(80) Olher elements ot invcsimeni 

(90) Constraction in progress 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance al 

Beginning 

ol year 

(b) 

1.290,129 
1.198,206 

276 
168.861 

1,473,608 
-

849.661 
2,206.1.52 

647,033 
1.890 

99,748 
21.518 

1,916 
35.296 
69,917 
7.014 

860 
117,134 
61,696 
78,777 

231,620 
145 

1.872 
8,221 

91.119 
66.250 
28.735 

792 
-

8,758.446 
372,715 
717.407 

447 
4.284 
1.202 

15.776 
7.966 

16,526 
1,136.323 

2.113 
1,863 
5,689 

9,904,434 

Expendiuires during 

the year for original 

road & equipment 

& road extensions 

(c) 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-

Expenditures dunng 

the year for purchase 

oi exi.sting lines. 

reorganizations, etc 

(d) * 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

(33.412) 
-
-
-
-

(33,412) 
-
-
-
-
-

33.412 
-
-

33.412 
-
-
-
-

Line 

No 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

1 3 ; 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

.39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

* See Noies and Remarks on Page 31 
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330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENIS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - Continued 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 

No 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

.34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

.39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

Cross 

check 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

g 

9 

II 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

29 

31 

35 

.37 

39 

44 

45 

52 

53 

.54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

76 

77.80 

90 

E\pendiliires for addiiions 

during Ihe yeai 

(e) 

2.690 
14.692 

-
-

50.138 
-

72.693 
101.102 
30.335 

10 
3.750 
1.872 

-
1,467 
7.899 

-
-

9,011 
6.408 

466 
19.303 

-
-

29 
7.753 
9,967 

940 
-
-

340.525 
7.079 

46.993 
-

10 
-
-

726 
9,220 

64.028 
-
-

131 
404.684 

Credus for pmpeny retired 

duMiigihe year 

(ll 

1..326 
-
-

13.900 
11.647 

-
.35.231 
60.988 
15,027 

-
-
-
-
-

(1) 
(36) 

-
-
-

16 
1,223 

-
-
-
-

1.081 
189 

-
-

140,591 
1.331 

89,374 
-
-
-
-
-

2.063 
92,768 

-
-
-

233.3.59 

Nel changes 

dunng theye.ir 

'8) 

1,364 
14.692 

-

(13.900) 
38.491 

-
37.462 
40.114 
15.308 

10 
3.750 
1,872 

-
1,467 
7,900 

36 
-

9,011 
6.408 

450 
18.080 

-
-

29 
(25,659) 

8.886 
751 

-
-

166,522 
5.748 

(42,381) 
-

10 
-

33.412 
726 

7.157 
4,672 

-
-

131 
171.325 

Balance al 

close of year 

Ih) 

1,291.493 
1.212,898 

276 
154,961 

1.512.099 
-

887.123 
2,246.266 

662.341 
1.900 

103.498 
23.390 

1.916 
36.763 
77.817 
7,050 

860 
126,145 
68.104 
79,227 

249,700 
145 

1.872 
8.250 

65,460 
75,136 
29.486 

792 
-

8.924.968 
378,463 
675.026 

447 
4,294 
1,202 

49.188 
8.692 

23.683 
1.140.995 

2.113 
1.863 
5,820 

10.075,759 

Line 

No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 
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34 Road Initials: GTC Year 2008 

3 i 2 . D E P R I X I A T I O N BASE AND RATES - ROAD AND E Q U I P M E N T O W N E D AND USED AND LEASED F R O M O T H E R S 

(Dollars in rhuu.siiiids) 

1 Shi™ in columns (b) and icl. fcir cich prinuis- ji-coum. ihe deprcciaiiiin bjw used to nimpuic Ihe dcprcciaiinn ch-u-ges liir the nmiiih ot Janu.iry. jnd in columns (c) and (11 show ihc 

depreciiiiion bjsc used in compuie ihc dcpiecidiion ctur^et lor the miniih of IX>cember. in columns (d) and (e) shou the compnsiie rales used in cimpuuni: Ihc dcpiecuiion charges for the 

inunih of December, and un lines .10 and 3V of these columns show Ihe composite peiceniagc lor all rnad and equipmeni accimnis. lespeuiNely. jscen.iined by applsine Ihe pnmaiy 

jccdiim composite rates to [he deprecuition base used in computing the charges lor December jnd dividing the t(>ial so computed by the Uital depreciation base lor the same month 

The depreciation base should not include the cost of equipmeni used, but noi o»ncd. when the rents ihcrclore are included in the rent for equipmeni and Account Nos 31-21-1X1. 3l-22-(IO. 31-23-00. 

31-25-IX). 3.1-21 (10.35-23-iK).35-22-fl() and 35-25-llfl li should include the cost ol equipment owned and leased ui others when ihe rents ihereinim .ire included in the rent for equipment 

Account Nos 32-21 -WI. 32 22-(X). 32-23(10.32-25-11(1.36-21 (III. j(> 22-li(l. .•i(i-21-fKl .md .ift-25-110. inclusive 1 he composite rales used should be ihose prescnbed oi oiherwi.se authonzed hy ihc 

Boanl. except thai where the use of component rates has been audionzcd. Ihe composite niies to be shown for Ihc respective pnmaiy accounts should be recomputed Inan the I}ecembcr 

charges developed by the use ol the authon7ed niics If any changes i i rates were etleciisc dunng the >car. gi\e lull paniculan. in a footnote 

2 All lea.sed pnipemes may be combined and one lomposiie rale compiiicd lor each pnmaiy .iccouiit. or a separau: schedule may be included for each such pnipeny. 

3 Show in columns (e). (ll and (g) data applicable lo lessor propeny. when the rent ihereforc is included in Account Nos 31 -11 -01). 31 -12-OU. 31 • 13-00.31-21 -(XI. 11 -22-00. and 31 -23-(X). inclusive 

4 If deprecianon accruals have been discuniinued for an> .iccount. the depreciuuon base should be reponed. ncvenheless. in suppon ol depreciauon reserves Audioniy lor the disconiinuance of 

accmals should be shown m a fooinuie indicating the efi'ected accounKs) 

5 Disclosures in ihe respcctiv e sections of ihis schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from others or total equipment leased Inim others represents less than 5% of total road owned 

or total equipment owned rcspeclively 

Line 

No. 

I 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Accoimt 

(a) 

ROAD 

(31 Grading 

(4) Other righl-of-way expenditures 

(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bndges. trestles, and culvens 

(7) Elevated simciurcs 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and olher irack matenal 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stations 

(19) Fuel stations 

(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFOCOFC icnranals 

(26) Communication systems 

(27) Signals and interiockers 

(29) Power plants 

(31) Power transmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous .structures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvements-construction 

(44) Shop machinery 

(45) Power plant machinery 

All other road .-iccounts 

Amoriization (other than def. pnijecis) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) L.ocoinotives 

(53) Freight-lrain cars 

(54) Passenger train cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Floating equipment 

(57) Work equipmeni 

(58) Mi.scellaneous equipment 

(59) Computer sy.stems and WP equipmeni 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

OWNED AND USED 

Deprecianon Base 

1/1 At 

beginning 

of year 

(b) 

1.198,206 

276 

168,861 

1,473,608 

-
849,661 

2,206,152 

647.033 

1.890 

99,748 

21,518 

1,916 

35,296 

69,917 

7,014 

860 

117,134 

61,696 

78.777 

231,620 

145 

1,872 

8,221 

91,119 

66,250 

28,735 

792 

-
-

7,468.317 

372,715 

717,407 

447 

4.284 

1,202 

15,776 

7,966 

16,526 

1,136,323 

8,604,640 

12/1 At 

clase 

of year 

(c) 

1,202,589 

276 

154,961 

1,508,073 

-
895,964 

2,278,203 

671,636 

1,900 

101,773 

22,132 

1.916 

35,956 

72.921 

7,014 

860 

123.174 

66,255 

79,151 

244,983 

145 

1,872 

8,221 

62,799 

74,372 

29,244 

792 

-
-

7,647.182 

378,774 

640,477 

447 

4.294 

1,202 

49,187 

8,229 

20,498 

1,103,108 

8,750,290 

Annual 

composite 

rate 

(%) 
Id) 

127 

4.53 

1.70 

136 

-
2.19 

2.30 

2 18 

0.69 

2.16 

2.23 

3 24 

3.60 

1.49 

7 34 

1.91 

2.15 

2.66 

3 01 

2 9 1 

1.63 

0.89 

1.27 

2.05 

2.03 

182 

0 68 

. 

. 
1.93 

3.37 

3.19 

2.87 

7.44 

2.19 

3.01 

11.52 

14 64 

3.51 

2 14 

LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Depreciation Base 

At 

beginning 

of year 

(e) 

AI 

close 

of year 

(0 

Annual 

composite 

rate 

(%) 
(g) 

N/A 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

I 
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335. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - ROAD AND EQUIP.ME.NT OWNED AND USED 

(Dollars in'thousands) 

1. Disclose the required infomialion regarding credits and debits to Account No. 735." Accumulated Depreciation Road and Equipmeni Property" 
dunng the year relating to owned and used road and equipment. Include entries for deprecianon of equipment owned bul not u.scd when the resulting 
rents are included in ihe "Lease Rentals - Credii - Kqiiipment" accounts and "Other Rents - Credit - Equipmeni" accounts. Exclude any entries for 
deprecianon of equipment that is used but nol owned when the resulting rents arc included in "Lease Renial - Debit - l-:quipinenl" accounts and 
"Other Rents - Debit - Equipment" accounts (See Schedule 351 lor accumulated depreciation to road and equipment owned and lea.sed to olhers) 
2. If any data are included in columns (d) or (f). explain the entries m detail 
3 A debit balance in columns f b) or (g) for any primar>' account should be designated "Dr ' 
4 If there is any inconsistency between the credits to the rcser\'e as shown in column (c) and the charges to operating expenses, a full explanation should 
be given. 
5 Enter amounts representing amortization under an authorized amomzalion program other than for defense protects on lines 29 and 39 

Line 

No 

1 

1 2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

1 '̂  
16 
17 
18 
19 

20 
21 
22 

23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

28 
29 

[_3p_ 

31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

IjO 
41 

Cro.ss 

Check 

_ 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Odier. ni>ht-of-way expenditures 
(.S) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bndges. iresUes. and culverL, 
(7) Elevated structures 

(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track material 

(11) Ballasi 
(13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 
(16) Station and ofTice builduigs 

(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water staiions 
(19)Fuelsiations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Whancs and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25)TOFC«:OFCiennmals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals .iiid interiockers 
(29) Power pkuits 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous smiciures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(301 Public improvcmeius-Consinicuon 
(44)Shopmachuicry* 
(45) Power-plant machinery 
All other road accoums 
Amoniution (Adjusuneiits) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQLilPMENT 

(52) ixicomollves 
(53)Frcighi-traincan> 

(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipmeni 
|S6) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(5S) Miscellaneous equipmeni 
(59) Computer systems and woid 

proccssmg equipment 
Amonization Adjustmenis 

-rOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND lOTAL 

Balance 

at 

beginning 

of year 

(b) 

126.952 

202 
39.579 

164.414 
-

129.86K 
357.258 
168.875 

764 

18.843 
1.668 

768 
7.623 

21.747 
2.607 

860 
16.878 
14.794 

29.925 
48.632 

93 
1.1.57 

769 
27.721 
12.973 
11.249 

496 
-

(77.022 

1.129.693 

69.632 
120.056 

64 

2.086 
898 

5.509 
7.572 
5,938 

-

211.7.55 

1.341.448 

CREDIIS 10 REShRVh 

During the vear 

Charges to 

operating 

expenses 

(c) 

15.088 
-

209 

20.281 
-

22.755 
53.870 
17.420 

II 
2.059 

488 

61 
1.295 
1.354 

218 
-

2.665 
1.687 
2.259 

6.778 
2 

11 
ICO 

2.213 
1.3.56 

461 
4 
-

3,179 

155.824 

11.486 
19.162 

13 
745 

17 

1.042 
1.093 
2.734 

-

36.292 

192,116 

Olher 

Credits 

(d)** 

-
-
-
. 

11 
3.985 

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

195 
7 
-
-
-

4.198 

3.488 
30.391 

-
-
-
-
-
-

-

33.879 

38.077 

DEBITS 1 

Dunn 

Retirements 

le) 

(10 
-

(21) 
11.647 

-

44.933 
67.386 
15.027 

-
-
-
-
-

(5) 
4 
-
-
-

16 
1.223 

-
-
-

4.813 
1.081 

189 
. 
-

146.283 

2,529 
88.177 

-
-
. 

(4.813) 
(27 

2.063 

-

87,929 

234.212 

0 RESERVE 

g the year 

Other 

Debus 

(0*** 

-
-
. 
-
-

9,022 

-
-
-

2 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

9.024 

2.431 
-
-
-
. 
-
. 

2.431 

11.455 

[ * To be reported with equipment expen.ses rather than W & S expenses 

** Column (d) represents salvage relating to closed projects. 

*•• Column (0 represents dismantling charges relating to closed projects. 

Balance 

at close 

of 

year 

(B) 

142.050 
202 

39.809 

173.048 
_ 

107.701 
338.705 
171.268 

775 
20.902 

2.156 
829 

8.918 
23.106 

2.821 
860 

I9..543 
16.481 
32.168 

54.185 
95 

1,168 
869 

25,316 
13,255 
11,521 

500 
. 

(73,843 

1.1.34.408 

82.077 
79.001 

77 

2.831 

915 
11.364 
8.692 
6.609 

-

• 191,566 

1.325,974 

Line 

No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

28 
29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

40 

41 
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339. ACCRUED LIABILITY' - LEASED PROPER'IY 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Disclose the rcquuied inlorination relating lo credits anil debits of Account 772. "Accrued Liabiliiy l.eased Propeny". during die year 
concerning road and equipment leased from olhers 

2 In column (ci. enter amounLs charged to operating expenses In column (ei. enter debus to account arising from retirements In column (0, 
cn(er amounts p<iid to lessor 

3 Any inconsistencies between credits to an-ounl. charges lo operaiing expenses and iiaymcnis lo lessors should be lully explained 

4 Required disclosure may be omilled if leased road and equipment property ropresciils 5% or less of total proixiny owned and used 

5 If seulement for depreciation is made curtx;ntly between lessee and lessor, and no debus or credits lo Account No 772 are made by the 
accounting coiiip.-iny, show in column tc) Ihe charges lo operaiing expeascs. and in column (f) show paymenis made lo Ihe lessor in selllcment tlicreof 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
II 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
.36 
37 

38 
39 

40 

41 

Cross 
check 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Odier, nchl-of-way cxpcniies 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bndges, ticsdes, and culverts 
(7) Elevated sttucnires 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rad and oUier track matenal 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 
(16) Stations and office buildings 
(17) Roadwav buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 
(26) Cummunicatiun systems 
(27) Signals and interiockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-n:ansmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous su-uctures 
(37) Roadwav machines 
(39) Public improvements-consmiction 
(44) Shop machinery * 
(45) Power-plant machinery 
All oUicr road accounts 
Amortizalion (adiusuiK-nts) 
TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipmeni 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

prtx:essing equipment 
Amortization (adjustments) 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 
at 

begmning 
of year 

(b) 

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS 
During the year 

Charges to 
operating 
expenses 

(c) 

Odier 
credits 

(d) 

NIL 

DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS 
During Ihe vear 

Retirements 

(e) 

Olher 
debits 

(f) 

Balance 
al close 

of 
year 
(K) 

Lme 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
II 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
.36 
37 

38 
39 

40 

41 

* To be reported widi equipment expenses raflier than W & S expenses 
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.MO. DEPRECIATION BASE /\ND RATES - LMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND KQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 

(Dollars in thousands) 
1 1. Show in column (b) for each pnmary account the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation charges for the month of Jaiiuarj-. and in 

column (c) show the dcpa-ciation base used in compulinf! ihc depreciation charges (or the month of December, in column (d) show ihe composile rales 
used ui computing die depreciation charges for die month of December, .ind on lines 30 and 40 of the.se columns show the composite peiceniage of all 
road and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained hy applying the primary account composile rates lo the depreciation base used in computing the 
charges lor December and dividing the total so computed hy the total depreciation base for the same mondi This schedule should include only improvements 
to leased property charged to account 732. "ImprovcmcnLs ou l^-used Propeny" The composite rales used should be those prescnbed or otherwise 
authorized by Ihe Board, except that whea- the use of component rates has been audioiizcd. die composile rates lo he shown for the respective pnmary 
accounts should be recomputed from the December charges developed by the use ol die authorized rales II any changes in rates were elfective during 
the year, give full particulars in a foutnulc. 

2. All improvements lo leased properties may he combined and one composite rate computed for each pnmary account, or a .separate schedule may be 
included for each such property. 

3 If depreciation accraals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should he reported, nevertheless, in support of depreciation 
reserves. Audiority fur the discontinuance of accruals should he shown in a fuoUiute indicating the effected account(s) 

4 Disclosures in die respective sections of diis .schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from odicts or total equipment leased from others 
represents less Uian 5% of the tolal road owned or total equipment owned, respectively However, line 41, Grand Total, should be completed 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
II 
12 
13--
14-
15 • 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

41 

Accoimt 

(a) 

ROAD 

(3) Giading 
(4) Odicr right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, m:slles & culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail & odier track material 

(II) Ballasi 
(13) Fences snowsheds & signs 
(16) Station & office buildings 
(17) Roadwav buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops & enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves &. docks 
(24) Coal & ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals & interiockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(.35) Miscellaneous stractures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvemenLs-const. 
(44) Shop machinery * 
(45) Power-plant machinery 

All other road accounts 
Amortization (adjustments) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) FloaUng equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems & WP equip. 

Amortization (adjustments) 
TOTAL EOUIPMENT 

GRANDTOTAL 

1 Depreciation Base 

Beginning 

of year 

(h) 

I Close 
of year 

(c) 

Annual 

composite rate 

(percent) 

(d) 

1 

Not Applicable: 5 % Rule 

18,725 18,725 N/A 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
II 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

41 I 

* To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W & S expenses 
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.T42. ACCU.MULA TED DEPRECI.ATION - IMPROVEMEN TS TO ROAD ANI) EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 

(Dollars mThousands) 

1 Enlcr the required inibrmaiKin cunceming debits und ctedits lo account 733. "Accumulated Dopieciation - Improvements un Leased Property", 
dunng the year relaling lo improsemcnls made to road and equipmeni property leased Irom olhers, the depreciation charges for which are included 
in operating c.\penses ofthe respondent. 

2. If any enuiesaremadc for column (il) "Olher credits" or colunin (0 "Other debits", state the facts occasioning such entries on page 39 A 
debit balance in column (bl or (g) for any pnmary account should be shown m parendiesis or designated "Dr" 

3 Any inconsistency between the credits to the rcser\c as shown in column (c) and die charges lo operating expenses should be fully explained on page 39 

4 Show in column le) the debits lu the reserve ai ising trom rclircmenis These debiLs should not exceed investment, etc 

5 Disclosures in the rcspecti\ e sections of this schedule may he omitted il either total road leased from others or total equipment lca.sed from 
others represents less than 5% of tolal road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, line 39 Grand Total, should be completed. 

Line 
No. 

I 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
II 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

.30 
31 
32 
33 
.34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Odier npht-ot-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, tresUes & culverts 
(7) Elevated sffuctures 
(S)Ties 
(9) Rail & other uack malenal 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences snowsheds & signs 
(16) Station & office buildings 
(17) Roadwav buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops & enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves & docks 
(24) Coal & ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals & interiockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(.39) Public improvemenLs-const 
(44) Shop machinery * 
(45) Power-plant machinery 
All Olher road accounts 

TOTAL ROAD 
EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-uain cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highwav revenue equipment 
(56) FlDaling equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems tmd word 

processing equipment 
TOTAL EOUIPMENT 

.39 1 GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 
at 

beginning 
of year 

(b) 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
During the vear 

Charges lo 
operating 
expenses 

(c) 

Odier 
credits 

(.1) 

Not Applicable: 5 % Rule 

-

7,297 

-

381 -

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
During die year 

Rem ements 

(e> 

Odier 
debits 

(0 

. 

Balance 
at close 

of 
year 

(B) 

-
-

-

_ 
-

7.67S 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
II 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
.34 
35 
36 

37 
38 
39 

* To be reported widi equipment expenses radier tiian W & S expenses. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULE 342 

(THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK) 
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350. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousands)' 

1. This schedule is tu be used in cases where the related depreciation reser\'e is camed in the accounts of die respondent and the rent 
therefrom is included m AccounLs 32-11-00, 32-12-00, .32-13-00. 32-21-00. .32-22-00 and 32-23-00. 

2 Show in columns (h) and (c), for each property account, the depreciation base used in computing the depreciation for die months of January 
and December, respectively, widi respect to road and equipmeni owned by the respondent hut leased to others, the depreciation charges for 
which arc nol included in operating expenses ofthe respondent, but for which the depreciation reserve is recorded in the accounts ofthe 
respondent If die base for road is olher dian the onginal cost or estimated original cost as found by the Board's Office of Economic and 
Environmentai Analysis, brought to a current date by die respondent from us Order No 3 records and accounts, or is olher than ledger value 
for equipment, a lull explanation should be given. 

3 In column (d) show the composite rates used lo compute the depreciation for December and on lines 29 and 38 of this column show the 
composite peiceniage for all ro-ad and equipment accounts, respectively, ascertained by applying the primaiy accounts composite rates lo the 
depreciation base used to compute die depreciation for December and dividing die total also computed by the depreciation base. 

4. If depreciation accmals have been discontinued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, m support of 
depreciation reserves Authonty fur die discontinuance of accmals should be shown in a foomole indicating die effected accounl(s) 

5 Disclosures in the respective sections of Ihis schedule may be omitted if either total road leased to odiers or total equipment leased to 
others represents less dian 5% uf total road owned or lolal equipment owned, respectively However, line 39, Grand Tnuil, should be completed 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Odicr nght-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles & culverts 
(7) Elevated stmctures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail & other track material 
(II) Ballasi 
(13) Fences, snowsheds and signs 
(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water suilions 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 
(26) Cummunicatiun systems 
(27) Signals and interluckers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous stnicturcs 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-const 
(44) Shop machinery 
(45) Power plant machinery 

All other road accuunls 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Lucomutivcs 
(S3) Freight train cars 
(54) Passenger train cars 
(SS) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Flualing equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipmeni 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Depreciation Base 
Begmning 

of year 
(h) 

Close 
of year 

(c) 

Annual 
composite rate 

(percent) 
(d) 

INCLUDED ON SCHEDULE 332 

Lme 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
II 
12 
13 
14 

IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 

38 

39 

1 
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.351. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Dollars in 'DioiLsands) 

1. This schedule is to be used in cases where the deprecianon reserve is canied in the accoimts of the respondent and the rent 
therefrom is included m Accounts .32-11-00, 32-12-00,32-13-00, 32-21-00, 32-22-00, and 32-23-00 

2 Disclose credits and debits to Account 735, "Accumulated Depreciation - Road Equipment I'roperty", during the year relating to road 
and equipment leased to olhers, the depreciation charges for which arc nol includible in oix-raling ex|X'nses of the respondent (See .schedule 330 
for die reserve relating tu road and equipmeni owned and used by the respondenl) 

3. Ifany entries are made for column (d) "Other credits" or column (f) "Other debits", state the facts occasioning such entries on page 39 A 
debit balance in columns (b) or (g) for any pnmary account should be shown in parenthesis or designated "Dr". 

4 Disclosures in the respective sections of dus .schedule may be omitted if eidier total road leased lo odiers or touti equipment leased lo 
others represents less than S% of total road owned ur tutal equipmeni uwned, respectively. However, line 39, Grand Tulal, should be completed. 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
II 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Odier right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles & culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail & odicr track material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snowsheds and signs 
(16) Station and office buildmgs 
(17) Ruadwav buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interiockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-const. 
(44) Shop machinery * 
(45) Power plant machinery 

All udier road accounts 
TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(5.3) Freight train cars 
(54) Passenger unin cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Werk equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipmeni 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at 
beginning 

of year 

(b) 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Charges to 
uperaimg 
expenses 

(c) 

Odier 
credits 

(d) 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
During die year 

Retire­
ments 

(e) 

Other 
debits 

(f) 

Balance 
at close 
of year 

(g) 

INCLUDED ON SCHEDULE 335 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 

38 

39 

* To be reported with equipmeni expenses radier dian W&S expenses 
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352A INVESTMENT IN RAILKOAl) PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (B> Company) 

(Dollars in Thou.sands) 

1. Disclo.se Ihc inve.simeni in railway propeny used in iransportation service al die close of the year This inveslmeni rcpreseiils the aggregate 

of property owned or leased by respondent and u.scd in the rcspondeiil's iransportation .service Such propeny includes (a) investtnem reponed in 

Accounts 731. "Road and Equipment Propeny". and 732 'linprovenienis on Lea.scd Property" of respondent, less any 731 or 732 propeny leased 

to Olhers for their exclusive u.se ot road, irack. or bndges (including equipmeni or olher railway propeny coveied by the contract) F.quipmenl 

leased lo others under separate distinci coniracls shall not he deducted from the respondent's 731 or 732 propeny. and (bl the invesiinent of olher 

companies'731 or 732 propeny (including operaiing and lessor railroads) used by ihe respondent when the lease is tor exclusive u.se or control ol roads, 

tracks, or bndges (including equipment or olher railway propeny covered by the contract) This excludes lea.sed equipmeni from operaiing 

railroads under separate dustinct coniracls and the invesinicnl of oihcr earners in property joinily u.sed by ihe respondenl 

2. In column (a), classify each company in ihis schedule as- 'R" for respondenl, "L" for lessor railroad. "P" for inactive or proprietary company, 

or "0" for olher leased properties 

3 In column (a) to (e). inclusive, first show the data requested for the respondenl (R). next the data for companies who.sc entire properties 

are u.sed in transponaiion service of Ihc respondent, divided between lessor (L) and proprietary (P) companies; followed by data for earners 

and Olhers (0). portions of whose propeny are u.sed in transportation service of respondent Show a total for each class of company in 

columns (d) and (e) Then show, as deductions data for transponaiion property lea.sed lo earners and others. 

4 In column (c). line-haul earners repon the miles of road used in line-haul .service. Report miles in whole numbers. 

5 In column (d). show the amouni applicable in Accounts 731 and 732 on the books of the companion whose names appear in column (b). Values 

of propeny of other carriers segregated by estimate or otherwise should correspond in amount to the deductions made by the owners in their repons 

If separate value is nol available, an explanation should be provided Differences between amounts shown in column (d) of this .schedule and 

column (c). line 24. on the asset side ofthe general balance sheet of each individual railway should be explained m a footnote. Book values 

included in Accounts 731 and 732 of the owner should be reported in column (d) in reference to Ihe investment of respondent in secunties of the 

owner unless a good reason can be given for the contrary Methods of estimating (by capitalizing rentals at 6 percent or otherwise) value of property of 

pnvale owners, or portions of propeny of other canien. should be explained 

6 In column (e). show the amount of depreciation and amortization accmed as of the close of the year in Accounts 733. 734, 735, 736. and 

772. that IS applicable lo the property of the earners whose names are li.sted in column (b). regardle.ss of where the resen-cs therefore are recorded 

Line 

No 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

Class 

(See 

lns.2) 

(a) 

R 

Name of company 

(b) 

Grand Trunk Corporation 

T O T A L 

Miles of road 

u.sed (See ln.s.4) 

(whole number) 

(c) 

6.738 

6.738 

Investments 

in propeny 

(See Ins. 5) 

(d) 

10,075,759 

-

10.075,759 

Depreciation 

& amortization of 

defense projects 

(See Ins. 6) 

(e) 

1.325,974 

1,325,974 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

28 
29 
30 
31 
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.352B. INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN IRANSPORT ATION SERVICE (By Property Accounts) 

(Dollars m Thousands) 

I In culumns (b) through (e) give, by primary accounts, the amouni of investment Jl the close of the year in property uf respundent and each 
gruup ur class uf cumpanies and prupcrtics. 

2. The amounts fur respondent and fur each giuup or class ol companies and pioperties on Line -(4 herein, should cunespund with the amuunis lor 
each class of company and property shnwn in Schedule 352A Cuiilinuing recurds shall he niainuiincd by lespondenl of the pnmary pruperty 
accounts separately fur each cunipany or property included in dus schedule 

3 Rcpurt on line 29 amounts representing capitalization uf rentals for leased property based on 6 percent per year where property is not classified 
by accounts by noncamer owners, ur where cusl ol pruperty leased from olher earners is not ascertainable Identify nun-carrier owners, and 
hnefly explain on page 39 die methuds of estimating value uf property on nnncamcrs ur pruperty uf ulher earners 

4 Report on hne 30 amounts not includible in die accounts shown, or in Ime 29 The items reported should be briefly identified and explained. 
Also included here those Hems after permission is obtained from the Board for exceptions tn prescnbed accounting Rcterencc lo such audionty 
should he made when explaining amounts repurtcd Respondents must nut make arbitrary changes to die pnnted siub ur column headings wiihuul 
specific authnnty from the Board. 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
S 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
.39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

Cross 
check 

Account 

(a) 
(2) Land for transportation purposes 
(3) Grading 
(4) Odier right-of-wav expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track malenal 

(II) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 
(16) Suition and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(l9)Fuelstatiuns 
(20) Shups and enginehouses 
(22) Sturage warchuuses 
(23) Wharves and ducks 
(24) Cual and ure wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Cummunication systems 
(27) Signals and interiockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaiieuus stmctures 
(37) Ruadway machines 
(39) Public improvemenls-coiistructiun 
(44) Shop machinery 
(45) Puwcr plant machinery 

Leased property (capitalized rcnuils) 
Other (specify and explain) a/c 77 Other exp-Gencral 
TOTAL ROAD 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight train cars 
(54) Passenger tram cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipmeni 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Cumputer systems & WP equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 
(76) Interest during constructiun 
(80) Other elements uf investment 
(90) Cunsmiction work in progress 

GRAND TOTAL 

Respundent 

(b) 
1,291,493 
1.212.898 

276 
154.961 

1.512,099 
-

887,123 
2,246.266 

662.341 
1.900 

103.498 
23.390 

1,916 
36,763 
77.817 
7,050 

860 
126.145 
68,104 
79.227 

249,700 
145 

1.872 
8.250 

65.460 
75,136 
29.486 

792 
-
-

8,924,968 
378.463 
675.026 

447 
4.294 
1.202 

49.188 
8,692 

23,683 
I,I40.9')5 

2.113 
1.863 
5.820 

10,075,759 

Lessor 
Railroads 

(C) 

-

-

-

Inactive (propne-
lary companies) 

(d) 

-

-

-

Other leased 
properties 

(e) 

-

-

-

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

1 
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52 Road Initials. GTC Year 2008 

412. WAY AND STRUCTURES 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Report Ireight expenses only. 

2 The total depreciation expense reported in colunin (bl. line 29, should balance lo the sum ofthe depreciation expense reported in schedule 410, 
column (0. lines 136. 1.37, and 138. 

3 Repon in column (c j the lease/rentals for the various property catcgoi ies of Way and Structures The tolal nel lease/rental reported in column (c), 
line 29, should balance the net amouni reported in schedule 410, column (11, lines 118 through 12.1, plus lines 130 ihrough 1.35. If an entire road or 
segment of track is leased and if the actual breakdown of lease/renlals by properly categories is not known, apportion the lease/renlals ba.scd on the 
percentage of the categories' depreciation bases fur all categories of depreciable leased propeny. Use Schedule 3S2B ol this repun to 
obtam the depreciation bases of the categories of leased pF0|x:ny. 

4 Amomzadon adjustment uf each road property type which is included in column (b) shall be repeated in column (d) as a debit or credii to 
the appropriate line item The nel adjustment on line 29 shall equal the adjustment reported on line 29 of schedule 335 

5 Repon on line 28, all odicr lease rentals not apponioncd to any category listed on lines I diruugh 27 

6 Line 11, Account 16, .should nol include computer and dala proce.ssinj> e4uipmcnt reponed on line .37 uf schedule 415 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
II 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

Cross 
Check 

* 

Propeny 
Account 

2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
II 
13 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
29 
31 
35 
.37 
39 
45 
-
-

Category 
(a) 

Land tor U-ansportalion purpo.scs 
Grading 
Odier right-of-way expenditures 
Tunnels and subways 
Bndges, trestles, and culverts 
Elevated structures 
Ties 
Rail and other track material 
Ballasi 
Fences, snow.sheds, and signs 
Station and office buildings 
Roadway buildings 
Water staiions 
Fuel Stations 
Shops and enginehouses 
Storage warehouses 
Wharves and docks 
Coal and ore wharves 
TOFC/COFC terminals 
Communication systems 
Signals and interiockers 
Power plants 
Power transmission systems 
Miscellaneous structures 
Roadway machines 
Public improvements; construction 
Power plant machines 
Odier lea.se/rentals 
TOTAL 

Depreciation 
(b) 
N/A 

15.088 
-

209 
20,281 

-
24,954 
53,870 
18,400 

II 
2.059 

488 
61 

1,295 
1,354 

218 
-

2,665 
1,687 
2,259 
6,778 

2 
II 

100 
2,213 
l,.356 

4 
N/A 

I55..363 

Lease/rentals 
(net) 
(c) 

1,092 
-

139 
1,361 

-
799 

2,022 
596 

2 

93 
21 

2 
33 
70 
6 
1 

114 
61 
71 

225 
-
2 
7 

59 
68 

1 
-

6,845 

Amortization 
adjustment 
dunng year 

(d) 
N/A 

-
-
. 
-
. 

2,199 
-

980 
-
_ 
-
-
-
-
-
-
. 
. 
. 
-
-
-
. 
. 
-
. 

N/A 
.3,179 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

(THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK) 
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Road Iniiials GTC Year 2008 55 

GENERAL INSTRliCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415 

1 Repon Ireighl expenses only 

2 Report by type or equipment all natural expenses relaling lo ihc equipment I'unciiciiis (salaries and wages, inalenals. Kjuls. supplies, fuels and 
lubricants, purchased scn'icus and general) 

3 Report in column (b) net repair expense, excluding the cost lu repair damaged equipment 

Schedule 415. column (b). will balance to Schedule 410. column (0, as Tollows 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus line 38 compared to the sum o{ Schedule 410. lines 2U2, 203 and 216 (excluding wreck repaiisl [>o not 
report in Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410. line 204 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus line 39 compared lo the sum of Schedule 410, lines 221.222 and 235 (excluding wreck repairs) Do not 
report in Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 223 

(c) Sum of highway equipmeni (line 32), floating equipment (line 35). pas.scnger and other revenue equipment (line 36), computer and data 
processing equipment (line 37), machincry-othcr equipment (line 40), plus work and other non-revcnuc equipment (line 41) compared 
to Schedule 410, the sum of lines 302 dirough 307, inclusive, plus line 320 (excluding wreck repaiis). Do not repon in Schedule 415. 

equipment damaged from Schedule 410, line .308 

Note Lines 216.235 and 320 of Schedule 410 arc credit amounts 

The allocation of freight car repair expense reportable on Schedule 415 by car types shall be in accordance with Instruction 2-21, Freight 
train repair cosung, 49 CFR 1201 

4 Depreciation expense fur each class of equipment by car type shall be reponed in columns (c) and (d) For improvements on leased 
property. Accounts 732 and 733. use a supplementary Schedule 415, which will relate lo Schedules 340 and .342 

Depreciation charges reported in columns (c) and (d) will balance to Schedule 410, column (f), as Follows. 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 and 38, compared to Schedule 410, line 213 

(b) Freight cars, line 24 and 39, compared to schedule 410, line 232. 

(c) Sum of highway equipment (line 32). floating equipment (line 35), passenger and other revenue equipmeni (line 36), computer and dala 
processing equipment (line 37), machinery-other equipment (line 40), and work and other non-revenue equipment (line 41) compared 
to Schedule 410, line 317. 

5 Amortization adjustment of each equipment type which is included in column (c) shall be reported in column (e) as a debit or credii to die 
appropriate line item. The net adjustment on line 43 shall equal the equipment amorti7.ation adjustment applicable lo equipment used m 
freighl service included m line 39, column (c). of Schedule 335 

6. Lease/renuils reported in column (f) should balance to column (0 of Schedule 410 as follows. 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 and 38, compared to Schedule 410, lines 207,208, 211 and 212. 

(b) Freight cars, line 24 and 39, compared to Schedule 410, lines 226 and 227 (note that Schedule 410, lines 230 and 231. are reported in 
Schedule 414, and are nol included in Schedule 415). 

(c) Sum of lease/re-ntals for all other equipment, lines 32, 35,36,37,40 and 41, wdl balance to Schedule 410, lines 311, 312, 315 and 316, 
except for the interchange rental on trailers and containers which is reported in Schedule 414 Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 415 
should be used when balancing lease/rentals other equipment to Schedule 410 Du nut report in Schedule 415, the trailer and 
container rentals reported in Schedule 414 

7 Investment base by types of equipmeni shall be reported in columns (g) and (h) and should not include the cost of equipmeni used but not 
owned when rents therefore are included in the rent for equipment and Account Nos 31-21 -00. 31 -22-00. 31 -23-00,35-21 -00, 35-22-00 
and 35-23-00. it should include the cost of equipment owned and leased to others when the rents are included in the rent for Equipment 
Account Nos. 32-21-00, 32-22-00, 32-23-00, 36-21-00, 36-22-00, and 36-23-00. 

Property used bul not owned should also be included when the rent is included in Account Nos 31-12-00,31-1.3-00. 31-21-00, 31-22-00 
and 31-23-00, inclusive. 

The grand tolal of each equipment account in column (h) of Schedule 330 should equal the totals of line items constituting die 
equipment account totals ofcolumns(g) and (h) of Schedule 415 

8. Accumulated depreciation for each class of equipment shall he reported in columns (i) and (j) The grand total of each equipment reserve 
account in column (g). Schedule 335, shall equal the combined aggregate total accumulated depreciation for line items constituting the 
corresponding equipment accounts reported in columns (i) and 0). on Schedule 415 
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56 Road Initials GTC Year 2008 

415. SUWORIING SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No 

I 
2 

3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
.34 
.35 

36 

37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

(1) 
(2) 
(3) 

Cross 
Check 

4 

* 

* 

* 

* 
* 
* 
* 
* 
* 

Types of equipment 

(a) 
LOCOMOTIVES 
Diesel Locomotives-Yard 
Diesel Locomotivcs-Road 
Olher Locomolive-Yard 
Odicr Locomotive-Road 

TOTAL LOCOMOTIVES 
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 
Box-Plain 40 Fool 
Box-Plain 50 Foot and Longer 
Box-Equipped 
Gondula-Plam 
Gondola-Equipped 
Hopper-Covered 
Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
Refrigerator-Mechanical 
RefriKerator-Nonmechanical 
Flat TOFC/COFC 
Flat Mulli-luvcl 
Flat-General Service 
Flat-Other 
All Odier Freight Cars 
Cabooses 
Auto Racks 
Miscellaneous Accessories 

TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 
OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT 

HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 
Refrigerated Traders 
Odier Trailers 
Refrigerated Containers 
Other Containers 
Bogies 
Chassis 
Odier Highway Equipmeni (Freight) 

TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 
FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE 

Manne Line-Haul 
Local Marine 

TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 
OTHER EQUIPMENT 
Passenger & Other Revenue Equipment 

(Freighl Portion) 
Computer Systems & Word Processing Equip. 
Machinery - Locomotives (1) 
Machinery - Freight Cars (2) 
Machmery - Olher Equipment (3) 
Work and Odier Nonrevenue Equipment 

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 
TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (FREIGHT PORTION) 

Repaii-s 
(net expense) 

(b) 

4.870 
50.288 

-
-

55,158 

10 
11,593 

2.39 
.3,691 
6.694 
2,520 
3.458 

-
5 

174 
1,092 

II 
5,227 

975 

-
-
-

35,689 

1.844 

-
-
-
445 
128 

2,417 

2,671 

-
2,671 

245 

-
1 

134 
101 

5,943 
6.424 

102.359 

Depreciation 
Owned 

(c) 

563 
9,184 

-
-

9,747 

864 
3,885 

71 
2,732 
1,848 
2,412 

568 
-
157 

-
1.683 

-
916 

90 
3 

827 
(8) 

16,048 

-
-
-
-
. 

745 
745 

17 
-

17 

13 

2,734 
-
-

461 
2,028 
5,2.36 

31,793 

Capitali/x-d 
lca.sc 
(d) 

100 
1.639 

. 
-

1.7.39 

168 
753 

14 
530 
358 
468 
110 
-
30 

-
327 
. 
178 

18 
1 

160 

(1) 
3,114 

. 
-
-
. 
. 
-
-

_ 
. 

-

-
. 
_ 
_ 
107 
107 

4.960 

Amonization 
Adjustment nel 

during year 
(e) 

-
-
-
-

-
-
. 
-
-
. 
-
. 
. 
. 
. 
. 
. 
. 
-
-
-
. 

. 
-
-
-
. 
. 
. 

-
. 

-

-
-
-
-
. 
. 
. 

Data to be reponed on line 38, column (b) is die amount reponed in Sched. 410, column (f), line 203, reduced by the allocable ponion of lin 
Data to be reponed on line 39, column (b) is die amount reported in Sched. 410, column (0. line 222, reduced by the allocable ponion of lin 
Data to be reponed on line 40, column (b) is die amount reponed in Sched. 410, column (0. lines 302 through 306. reduced by die allocable 

portion of line 320 

Line 
No 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 

.37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

e216. 
e235 
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415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT - (Continued) 

Line 
No 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 

37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

Cross 
Check 

Lease & rentals 
(nci) 
(11 

6,734 

-
-

6.7.34 

6,018 
14,771 

-
1.541 

12,628 
698 
726 
-
. 
-
. 
. 

8.749 

-
-
544 

-
45,675 

552 
. 
-
-
-

3,142 
3,694 

-
-

2,472 

-
-
-
_ 
161 
161 

56.264 

Inveslmeni base as ol 12/31 
Owned 

(I!) 

11.882 
309.266 

-
-

321.148 

23..3.30 
148,944 

3.444 
97,917 
89,790 
86.080 
15.803 

-
5.967 

-
.30,771 

-
26,520 

.3,214 
807 

32.510 
260 

565.363 

-
-
761 

-
126 

3,407 
4,294 

1.202 

-
1.202 

447 

23.683 

-
-

29.486 
57,026 

110.195 
1,002,202 

Capitalized 
lease 
(h) 

2.120 
55.195 

-
-

57.315 

4,526 00 
28,891 

668 
18.993 
17.416 
16,697 
3.065 

-
1.157 

-
5,969 

-
5,144 

624 
157 

6,306 
50 

109,663 

-
-

-

-
-
-
854 
854 

167,832 

Accumulated depreciation as ol 12/31 
(Jwncd 

(i) 

4.418 
65,230 

. 
-

69,648 

613 
(20,778) 

3.072 
16.283 
56,117 

(14,464) 
I..348 

-
2,845 

. 
1.994 

-
(2,4.36) 
3.895 

518 
16,755 

402 
66.164 

-
. 
-
-
313 

2,518 
2,831 

915 
-
915 

77 

6,609 
-
. 

11,521 
19,7.34 
.37,864 

177.422 

Capitalized 
lease 
(1) 

788 
11,641 

. 
-

12,429 

119 
(4,0.30) 

596 
.3,158 

10,885 
(2,805) 

262 
. 
552 
-
387 
. 

(472) 
756 
101 

3,250 
78 

12,837 

-
-
-
-
. 
-
-

-

-

-
-
-
-
322 
322 

25.588 

Line 
No 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
.30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 

37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

(1) Data 10 be reported on lines 38,39 and 40 in columns Cg) and (h) are die invesmieni recorded in propeny account 44, allocated to locomotives, 
freight cars, and odicr equipment. 

(2) Depreciation to be reported on lines 38, 39 and 40 m column (c) is calculated by multiplying the investment in each element by the effecuvc 
composite rate for propeny account 44, and then adding or subu-acting the adjustment reponed in column (e) This calculation should equal 
the amount shown in column (c). Schedule 335. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

(THIS PAGE l.NTENTIONALLY LEIT BLANK) 
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418..SU'I'OR'ITNG SCHI^DULI-:- CAI'IlAL LEASKS 

(Dollars in 'lliousands) 

Instruclion-

Thi.s schedule will show the investment in capitalized leases in road and cqiiipmL-iit by pnmary account 

Column 

(a) = pnm.ir>' account number and title for which capital lease amounts aie included dicrcin. 

(b) = the total investment in that primary account 

(c) = the investment in capital leases at the end of the year. 

(d) = the current year amortization 

(c) = die accumulated amortization relating lo die leased propenies 

Primary Account 
No and Title 

(a) 
(52) Locomotives 
(53J Frcight-tniin cars 
(57) Work equipment 

TOTAL 

Tolal Investment 
Al End of Year 

(b) 
378,463 
675.026 
49.188 

1.102,677 

Capital Leases 1 
Investment at 
End of Year 

(c) 
57,315 

109,663 
854 

167,832 

Current Year 
Amonization 

(d) 
1.7.39 
3.114 

107 

4.960 

Accumulated 
Amonization 

(e) 
12.429 
12.837 

322 

25.588 
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NOTI<:S AND REMARKS 

(THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEH" BLANK) 
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4f;0. ANALYSIS OF TAXES 
(Dollars in thousands) 

A. Railway Taxes 

Line 
No 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
II 

Cross 
Check 

* 

Kind of Tax 

Other than U.S Govemment Taxes 
US Government laxes 

Income Taxes-
Normal Tax & Surtax 
Excess Profits 

Total - Income Taxes (In 2 + 3) 
Railroad Reurement 
Hospital Insurance 
Supplemental Annuities 
Unemployment Insurance 

All Other United States Taxes 
Total - U S. Government Taxes 
Total - Railwav Taxes 

Amount 

86,824 

95,773 
-

95,773 
85.073 
8,393 

-
4.571 

43,922 
237,732 
324.556 

Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
II 

B. Adjustments to Federal Income Taxes 

1 In column (a) are listed the particulars which most often cause a diffcrcnlral between taxable income and pretax accounting income Other 
particulars which cause such a differential should be listed under the caption ' Odier (Specify),' including state and other taxes deferred if computed 
separately Minor items, each less dian 5100,000. may be combined in a single entry under "Olher (Specify)." 

2. Indicate in column (b) the beginning of year totals of Accounts 714, 744,762 and 786 applicable to each particular item in column (a). 

3. Indicate in column (c) the net changes in Accounts 714,744, 762 and 786 for die net tax effect of timing differences originating and reversing in die 
current accounting period 

4. Indicate in column (d) any adjuslmenis, as appropriate, including adju.stmcnts lo eliminate or rein.state deferred tax effects (credits or debits) due to 
applying or recognizing a loss carry-forward or loss carry-back 

5. The total of line 19 in columns (c) and (d) should agree with the total of the conu-a charges (credits) to Account 557, Provision for Deferred Taxes, 
and Account 591, Provision for Defened Taxes - Extraorduiaty Items, for die current year 

6 Indicate in column (c) die cumulative total of columns (b), (c) and (d) The total of column (c) must agree with die tolal of Accounts 714,744, 
762, and 786. 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
II 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

Particulars 

(a) 

Acceleratc-d depreciation. Sec. 167 IRC-
Guidclinc lives pursuant to Rev. Proc 62-21. 

Accelerated amortisation of facilities. Sec 168 IRC 
Accelerated amortization of rolling slock. 

Sec. 184 IRC 
Amortizalion of rights ot way. Sec 185 IRC 

Odier (Specify) 
Property depreciation & basis difference 
Reserve for workforce reduction 
Postrelirement benefits 
Claims, accruals & other reserves 
Loss & Credit Catrvforwards 

TOTALS 

Beginning of 

year balance 
(b) 

2,842,417 
(1.049) 

(44.360) 
(131.567) 

(7.8a)) 

2.657.641 

Net credits 

(charges) for 
current year 

(c) 

69,197 
5 

(7,437) 
(2,914) 
(2,787) 

56,064 

Adjustments'" 

(d) 

531 
-

(19,275) 
-
-

. J I 8 J 4 4 ) 

End of 

year balance 
(c) 

2,912,145 
(1,044) 

(71,072) 
(134.481) 
(10.587) 

l^Si^^ 

Line 

No 

1 
-> 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
II 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

(1) Relates mainly to adjustments on tax provision pursuant to FIN 48 and Odier comprehensive income 
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450. ANALYSIS OK TAXES 
(Dollars in thousands) 

* Footnotes: 

I If flow-through method was elected, indicate nut decrease (»r increase) in tax accrual because of investment 
lax credii N7A 

II deferral method for investment tax credit was elected: 

(I) Indicate amount of credit utili/.ed as a reduction of tax liability for current year 
(2) Deduct amount of current yeai's credit applied to a reduction of lax liability but deferred tor 

accounting purposes 
(3) Balance of current year's credit used to reduce cunent year's lax accrual 
(4) Add amount of pi lor year's defened credits being amorti/cd to reduce currcnl year's lax accrual 
(5) Total decrease in current year's tax accrual resulting from use of investment lax cicdils 

2. Estimated amount of future eamings which can be realized before paying Federal income Uixcs because uf unused 
and available net operating loss canyover on January' I ofthe year lollowing that for which the report is made N/A 
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460. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND lUiTAINED EARNINGS ACCOUN'rS FOR THE YEAR 

t Dollars in Thousands) 

Give a brief description ol all items, regardless uf amount, included dunni: the year in Account 555, Unusual or Inficqucnt Items. 
560, Income or Loss from Operations or Discontinued Segments, 5(i2, Gain or Uiss on Disposal ol Discontinued Segments, 570. Exu^aordinary 
Items; 590. Income Taxes on bxlraordinary Items; 592, Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting Principles; 603. Appropriation Released. 
606, Other Credits to Retained Earnings, 616, Other Debits lo Retained Earnings. 620. Appropriations tor Sinking and Olhei Funds, and 621. 
Appnipnaiiuns for Olher Purposes II appropriations released reflect appropriations pro\ ided during the year, each account should not be 
reported 

For Accounts 519. Miscellaneous Income, and 551. Miscellaneous Income Charges, if the total in either account exceeds IO%of net income 
before exu-aordinarj' items, descnbe the three largest items in the account and any olher items in excess ol 10% of net income. 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 

6 

7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

Account 
No 
(a) 

616 

620 

llcm 

(b) 

Other comprehensive income. 
Foreign exchange on u-anslation of afrdiated company's equity whose 

functional cuncncy is the Canadian dollar 
Pension and odier postrelirement benefit plans 

Apptoprianons for sinking and other funds 
Gulf Mobile and Ohio Income Debenture 

Debits 

(c) 

4,320 
31,550 

48 

Credits 

(d) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 

6 

7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS 
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501. GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHII'S 

(Dollars in thousands) 

1 If the respondent was under obligation as guanuitor or surety foi the pei fomiance by any olher corporation or olher as.sociation of any agreement 
or obligation, show the particulars ol each contract of guaranty or suretyship in effect al the close of the year or entered inui and expired dunng 
the year. This inquir>' does nol cover the ca.se ol ordinary commercial paper matunng on demand or nol later than 2 years alter the dale of issue 
Hems of less than S50.000 may be shown as une tolal 

Line 
No 

1 
1 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
II 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

Names oi all parties principally 
and primanly liable 

la) 

Canadian Nationai Railwav Company 
Grand Trunk Corporation (GTC) 
Grand Trunk Westem Railroad Co (GTW) 
Illinois Central Railroad Co. lICRR) 
Wisconsin Central Ltd. (WCL) 

Terminal RR Assn of Sl Louis (Note 1) 

Descnplion 

(b) 

5 Year Revolving Credii Facility 
expinng in 2011 

Refunding & Improvement mortgage 
Bonds Series "C" 

Amount of 
contingent liability 

(c) 

US 5 1,000.000 

US S7.787 

Sole or joint 
contingent liability 

(d) 

Joint 

Joint 

Note 1- Terminal Railroad Association of St Louis Mortgage Bonds are fully funded by TRRA through a sinking fund established 
with a balance in the amount of approximately S17 1 million as of December 31, 2008. This fund covers future interest and 
principal payments dirough the remainder ofthe bonds lerm 

Line 
No 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
II 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

2. If any corporation or other association was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the performance by the respondent of any agreement 
or obligation, show particulars called for hereunder for each such contract of guaranty or suretyship in effect at the close of the year or entered 
into and expired dunng the year. This inquiry does nol cover die case of ordinary commercial paper matunng on demand or not later dian two years 
after the dale of issue, nor does it include ordinary surety bonds or undertakings on appeals in court proceedings. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

Finance docket number, title, 
matunty date and concise descnp­

lion of agreement or obligation 
(a) 

Uncommitted credit lines 

Names of all 
guarantors and sureties 

(b) 

Canadian National Railway Company 

Amount of contingent 
liability of guarantors 

(c) 

CAS 55,000 

Sole or joint 
contingent liability 

(d) 

Sole 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 
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502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SIIORT-'I'KRM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS 

(Dollars in thousands) 

Using the following notes as a guideline, show the requirements compensating balances and short-term burrowing arrangements Footnote 
disclosure is required even the anangement is nol reduced to writing 

1 Disclose compensating balances not legally resiricted. lines of credit used and unused, average interest rate uf shon-term borrowings that aa-
ouLstanding al balance sheet date, maximum amount of outstanding Ixinowings dunng the penod and the weighted average rate of those bonowings. 

2 Time deposits and certificates of deposit constituting compensating balances not legally resiricted should be disclosed 

3. Compensating balance arrangements need only be disclosed for the latest fiscal year 

4. Compensating balances included in Account 703, Special Deposits and in Account 717. Other Funds, should also be separately disclosed below 

5 Compensating balance anangements are sufficiently material lo require disclosure in footnotes when the aggregate of written and oral 
agreemenl balances amount to 15% or moic of liquid asseLs (current cash balances, restricted and unrestncled. plus marketable securities) 

6. When a camer is not in compliance with a compensating balance requirement, that fact should be disclosed, along with stated and possible 
sanctions, whenever such possible sanctions may be immediate (nol vague or unpredictable) and malenal. 

GTC. GTW. ICRR and WCL have access to $185 million ofthe credit facility discussed in schedule 501. 

The maximum amount of outstanding: borrowings during! 2008 was nil. 

At December 31, 2008. there was no outstanding borrowings on the credit facility. 

The Companies do not have any compensating balances. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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510. SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

The pnncipal use of this schedule is to determine the average rale of debl capital 

I. Debt Outsliiiiding ut End of Year 

1 Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
II 
12 
13 

14 

15 
16 
17 

Account 
No 
(a) 
751 
764 

765/767 
766 

766 5 
768 
769 

770 1/770.2 

Title 

(b) 
Loans and notes payable 
Equipmeni obligations and other long-term debt due within one year 
Funded debt unmatured 
Equipment ohligalions 
Capitalized lease obligations 
Debt in default 
Accounts payable - al filiated companies 
Unamortized debt premium 
Tolal debl 
Debt direcdy related to road property 
Debl dux:clly related to equipmeni 
Total debt related to road and equipmeni 
Percent directly related lo road 

Percent directly related to equipmeni 

Debl nol directly rclated to road and equipment 
Road property debt (Note 2) 
Equipment debl (Note 2) 

Suiiicc 

(c) 

Sch 200, Line 30 
Sch 200. Line 39 
Sch 200. Line 41 
Sch 200, Line 42 
Sch 200, Line 43 
Sch 200, Line 44 
Sch 200, Line 45 
Sch 200, Line 46 
Sum of Lines 1 dirough 8 
Note 1 
Notel 
Lines 10 and II 
Line 10/Line 12 

Whole % -1- 2 decimals 
Line II/Line 12 

Whole % -I- 2 decimals 
Line 9-Line 12 
(Line 13 X Line 15)-i-Line 10 
(Line 14 X Line 15)-I-Line 11 

Balance 
Clo.se of Year 

(d) 
[ 

30.284 
135.410 

-
103.510 

. 
3,692.604 

(4,779) 
3.957,029 

-
132,648 
132.648 

-

100.00% 

3,824,381 
-

3.957.029 

Line 
No. 

1 1 
2 

1 3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 

14 

15 
16 
17 

II. Interest Accrued During the Year 

Line 
No. 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

Account 
No 
(a) 

546-548 
546 
517 

Title 

(b) 
Total interest and amortizaUon (fixed charges) 
Contingent interest on funded debt 
Release of premium on funded debt 
Total inlLTest (Note 3) 
Interest directly related to road property debl 
Interest directly related to equipmeni debt 
Interest not dia-ctly related to toad or equipmeni property debt 
Interest on road propeny debt (Note 5) 
Interest on equipment debt (Note 5) 
Embedded rate of debt capital - road property 
Embedded rate of debt capiuil - equipment 

Source 

(c) 
Sch 210. Line 42 
Sch 210, Line 44 
Sch 210, Lme 22 
(Line 18 +Line 19)-Line 20 
Note 4 
Note 4 
Line 21 - (Lines 22 + 23) 
Line 22 + (Line 24 X Line 13) 
Line 23 +(Line 24 X Line 14) 
Line 25/Line 16 
Line 26/Line 17 

Balance 
Close of Year 

(d) 
245,360 

-
-

245,360 
. 

5,568 
239,792 

-
245.360 

-
6 20% 

Line 
No. 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

Note 1: Directly related means the purpose which the funds were used for when die debt was issued 

Note 2. Line 16 plus Line 17 must equal Line 9. 

Note 3: Line 21 mcludes interest on debt in Account 769 - Accounts Payable; Affiliated Companies. 

Note 4- This interest relates lo debt reported on Lines 10 and 11, a-spectively. 

Note 5. Lme 25 plus Line 26 must equal Lme 21. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700 

State particulars of all tracks operated by the respondent at the close ol ihe year, according to the following clussllicatlun: 
(1) Line owned by respondent 
(2) Line owned by proprietary companies 
(3) Line operated under lease for a specified .sum, lessor hcing (A) an uililiated corporal ion. or (B) independent or not ufriliated with respondent. 
(4j Line operated under contract or agreement for contingent rent, owner being (A) an affiilutcd corporation, or (B) independent or not 

ufflliutcd with the respondent. 
(5) Line operated under trackage rights 

Give subtotals for each of the several numbered classes, in the order listed above, as well as the total for all classes. 

Lengths of track should be reponed lo the nearest WHOLE mile adjusted to accord with footings: I.e.. counting one-half mile or over as a whole 
mile and disregarding any fraction less than one-hull mile. 

In column (a) insert the figure (and letter. Ifany) indicating Ils class in accordance with the above list of dassificutions. 

In column (b) give the various proportions of each class owned or leased by respondent, listing each proportion once in any grouping. 
Canadian mileage should be segregated and identified on separate lines in the various groupings. For each listing, in Column (d) give its entire 
length (the distances between terminals of single or first main track), und in the following columns the lengths of second mam track; all other main 
tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs and tum-outs; way switching tracks: and yard switching tracks. These classes of tracks ure defined as follows: 

RUNNING TRACKS: Running tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc.. including tum-outs from those trucks to clearance points. 
WAY SWITCHING TRACKS Station, team, industry and other switching tracks for which no .separate service is maintained. 
YARD SWITCHING TRACKS: Yard where separate switching .services are maintained, including clu.ssiricution. house, team, industry and other 

tracks switched by yard locomotives. 

The returns in columns (h) and (i) .should include tracks serving industries, such as mines, mills, smellers, factories, etc. Tracks belonging to an 
industry for which no rent is payable should not be included. 

Tracks leading to and in gravel and sand pits and quarries, the cost of which is chargeable to a clearing account and which are used in getting 
out material for the respondent's use. should not be included. 

Class (1) includes all lines operated by the respondent at the close ofthe year to which it has title in perpetuity. 

Class (2) includes each line, full title to which is in an inactive proprietary corporation of the respondent (I.e. one all of whose outstanding 
stocks or obligations are held by or for the respondent, and which is operated by the respondent or an affiliated system corporation without any 
accounting to Ihc said proprietary corporation). It may also include such line when the actual title to all ofthe outstanding stocks or obligations 
rests in a corporation controlled by or controlling the respondent. But in the case of any such inclusion, the facts ofthe relationship to the 
respondent of the corporation holding the securities should be fully set forth in a footnote. An inactive corporation is one which has been 
practically absorbed in a controlling corporation, and which neither operates property nor administers its llnancial affairs. If it maintains an 
organization, it docs so only for the purpose of complying with legal requirements and maintaining title to property or franchises. 

Class (3) Includes all tracks operated under a lease or formal conveyance of less than the grantor's interest in the property, with a specific 
and unconditional rent reserved. The fact that the lessor docs or does not maintain an independent organization for llnancial purposes is 
immaterial in this connection. 

Class (4) is the same as class (3), except that the rent reserved is conditional upon earnings or other fact. 

Class (5) includes all tracks operated and maintained by others, but over which Ihe respondent has the right to operate some or all of its 
trains. In the road of this class the respondent has no proprietary rights, but only the rights of a licensee, include in this class, also, on main 
tracks, industrial tracks and sidings owned by noncarrier companies und individuals when the respondent operates over them but does not have 
exclusive possession of them. 

Road held by the respondent as joint or common owner or a joint lessee or under any joint arrangement should be shown in its appropriate class 
and the entry of length should be the entire length of the ponion jointly held. The class symbol should have the letter (j) attached. 

Road operated by the respondent as agent for another carrier should not be included in this schedule. 
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700. MILEAGE ()PER.\TED AT CLOSE OF VEAR | 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
II 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 

Class 

(a) 

1 

IJ 

3B 

5 

Proportion owned 
or lea.sed 

by respondent 

(b) 

100% 

50% 

LEASED 

TRACK.AGE RIGHTS 

TOTAL 
Miles of electrified road 
or track included in 
preceding grand total 

Running tracks, passing tnicks. crossovers, etc. 

Miles ol 
road 

(C) 

6.269 

1 

12 

456 

6,738 

N/A 

Miles of 
second 

main 
irack 
(d) 

588 

7 

595 

Miles of 
all other 

main 
tracks 

(c) 

18 

62 

80 

Miles of pass­
ing tracks, 

cross-overs, 
and turnouts 

(0 

598 

8 

44 

650 

Miles of 
way 

.switching 
Hacks 

(?) 

806 

25 

1 

.300 

1.132 

Miles of 
yard 

switching 
tracks 

(h) 

1,826 

47 

229 

2,102 

TOTAL 

(i) 

10.105 

81 

13 

1.098 

11.297 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
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NOTES AND RE.MARKS 
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80 Road Initials: GTC Year 2008 

71(». INVliNTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

Instructions Tor reporting Trcighi-lrain cai data 
1. Give panicular.s ol'cach ofthe various clas.scs of equipment which respondent owned or leased during the year 
2 In column (d) give ihe number of units purchased or built in company .shops In column (c) give the number of new units leased from 

others The term "new" means a unit placed in service for the first time on any railroad. 
3 Units leased to othen, for a period of one year or more are rcponuble in column (n) Units temporarily out of respondent's service 

und rented to others for loss than one year arc to be included m column (i) Units rented from others for a period less than one year should 
not be included in Column (j). 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Lme 
No 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 

Cross 
Check 

Class of equipment 
and 

car designations 

(a) 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 
Plain box cars - 40' 
(BI__.B2_J 
Plain box cars - 50' and longer 

(B3_0-7, B4_0-7,B5__, B6.._, 
B7__,B8_J 
Equipped box cars 

(All Code A. Except A_5J 
Plain gondola cars 

(AIICodesG&J I.J__2, 
•»__3,J__4) 
Equipped gondola cars 

(All Code E) 
Covered hopper cars 
(C__I.C__2,C__3.C__4) 
Open top hopper cars - general service 
(All Code H) 
Open top hopper cars - special service 
(J__0. and All Code K) 
Refrigerator cars - mechanical 

(R_ 5_, R_6 _. R_ 7_. R_ 8_,R_9_) 
Refrigerator cars - non-mechanical 

rR_0_. R_I_,R_2_) 
Flat cars-TOFC/COFC 
(All Code P. Q and S. Except Q8_ J 
Flat cars - multi-level 

(All Code V) 
Flat cars - general service 

(FI0_. F20_, F30J 
Rat cars - odier 

(F_l_, F_2_, F_3_, F_4_, F_5_, F_6_, 
F_8_. F40_) 
Tank cars - under 22,000 gallons 

(T_ _0, T_ _ 1, T_ _2. T 3, T_ _4, 
T__5) 
Tank cars - 22,000 gallons and over 
(T__6,T__7,T__8,T__9) 
All other freight cars 

(A 5_, F_7_, All Code L and Q8_ J 
TOTAL (lines 36 to 52) 

Caboose (All Code M-930) 
TOTAL (lines 53, .54) 

Units in service of respon­
dent ut beginning of year 

Time-
milcagc 

cars 

(b) 

20 

8,221 

151 

2,848 

6,.591 

2,763 

854 

5 

495 

3,874 

34 

163 
26,019 

26,019 

All 
Others 

(c) 

247 

154 

108 

49 

2,806 

35 

8 

14 

3,421 
59 

3,480 

Changes During the ^'car 
Units installed 

New units 
purchased 

or 
built 

(d) 

New or 
rebuilt units 

leased 
from others 

(c) 

489 

489 

489 

Rebuilt units 
acquired and 
rebuilt units 

rewritten 
into 

property 
accounts 

(0 

All odier units, 
including 

n:classincaiion 
and second hand 
units purchased 

or leased 
from oiheis 

(g) 

9 

24 

425 

85 

18 

561 

561 

Line 
No 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
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Road Initials: GTC Year 2008 81 

710. INVKNTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

4 Column (ml should show aggregate capacity for all units reponed in columns (kl and (1) as follows. For Ireight-irain cars, 
report the nominal capacity liii ions of 2.000 lbs) as provided for in Rule 86 ofthe AAR Code of Rules Governing Cars in 
interchange Convert the capacity tif tank cars to capacity in tons of the cummodity which the car is intended to customarily carr>'. 

5 Timc-iTuleage cars refers to freight cars, other than cabooses, owned ur held under lease arrangement, whose interline rental 
IS settled on a per dieni and line haul mileage basis undei "Code uf Car Hire Rules" ur would be sn settled il used by another railroad 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVI2.S TMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHbRS 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 
53 
.54 
55 

Cross 
Check 

PB 

EB 

PG 

EG 

CH 

FFC 

FML 

FO 

Changes during year 
(concluded 1 
Units retired 
from service 
of rcspondem 

whether owned 
or leased 
including 

reclassification 
(h) 

10 

2.291 

10 

224 

731 

300 

698 

1 

68 

424 

58 
4.815 

1 
4.816 

Units at close uf year | 

Owned 
and 
u.scd 

0) 

5 

3,324 

165 

2.468 

3.887 

2,278 

3.046 

4 

462 

8 

1,910 

34 

105 
17.696 

58 
I7.7.'>4 

Lea.sed 
from 

others 

(J) 

5 

2.862 

799 

2.506 

234 

1 

1.572 

7.979 

7.979 

Total in service of 
respondent 

(col.(i)&(j)) 

Time-
mileage 

cars 

(kl 

9 

6.173 

146 

3.200 

6.344 

2.485 

304 

4 

436 

3.467 

34 

105 
22.707 

22.707 

All 
Others 

(1) 

1 

13 

19 

67 

49 

27 

2.743 

26 

8 

15 

2.968 
58 

3.026 

Aggregate 
capacity 
of units 

reponed in 
col (k) & (1) 
(sec ins 4) 

(m) 

832 

529.773 

15.531 

334.049 

655..304 

250.877 

273.851 

279 

20.593 

643 

354.288 

3.443 

I2.0.M 
2.451.497 

2.451.497 

Leased 
to 

Others 

(n) 

Line 
No 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
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82 Ruad Initials: GTC Year 2008 

710. IN\'E.\rORVOFEQUIP.MENT-Ciintinucd 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No 

56 

57 
58 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 

67 

68 
69 
70 

Cross 
Check 

Class of equipment 
and 

and car designations 

(a) 
FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

Self-propelled vessels 
(Tugboats, car femes, etc ) 
Non-self-propelled vessels 

(Car floats, lighters, etc.) 
TOTAL (lines 56 and 57) 

HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT 
Chassis Zl ,Z67 ,Z68_,Z69_ 
Dry van U2 ,Z ,Z6_, 1-6 
Rat bed U3 ,Z3 _ 
Open bed U4_ ,Z4__ 
Mechanical refrigerator U5_ _, Z5_ _ 
BulkhoppcTU0__.Z0__ 
Insulated U7 Z7__ 
Tank'ZO U6__ 
Odier uailer and container 

(Special equipped dry van U9_ _, 
Z8 Z9__) 
Tractor 
Truck 

TOTAL0ines59to69) 

Units m service of respon­
dent at beginning nf year 

Per 
diem 

(b) 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

All 
Olhers 

(c) 

Changes Durmg ihe Year 
Units installed 

New units 
purchased 

or 
built 

(d) 

New units 
leased 

from others 

(e) 

Rebuilt units 
acquired and 
rebuilt units 

rewritten 
into 

property 
accounts 

(0 

All odier units, 
including 

reclassification 
and second hand 
units purchased 

or leased 
from others 

(g) 

Line 
No 

56 

57 
58 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 

67 

68 
69 
70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Note: Line 66 (Tank) must have fiuing code "CN" to qualify as a tank, otherwise it is a bulk hopper. 
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Road Initials: G T C Year 2008 83 

710. INVENTORY O F EQUIPMENT - Concluded 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTME.NT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 

No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

Cross 

Check 

Changes during year 

(concluded) 

Units retired 

from scpi'ice 

of lespondenl 

whether owned 

or leased 

including 

reclassification 

(h) 

Unils at close of year 

Owned 

and 

used 

(i) 

1 ASised 

from 

others 

0) 

Total in service of 

respundent 

(col (|)&(J)) 

Per 

diem 

(k) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

All 

Others 

(1) 

Aggregate 

capacity 

of units 

reported in 

col(k)&(l) 

(see ins. 4) 

(m) 

1 .eased 

to 

Others 

(n) 

Line 

No 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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84 Road InKials: GTC Year 2008 

710S. U.NIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE VEAR 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. Give particulars as requested, separately, for the various classes of new units and rebuilt units ol equipment installed by respondent during 
the year. If information regarding the cost ol any units installed is nol complete al time ol" filing ol report, the units should be omitted, but 
rcfcrenc-c to the number of units omitted should be given in a footnote, the details as to cost to be given in the report of the following year. The 
cost of units under construction at the close of the year should not be rcllcctcd in this schedule even though part of the cost appears in the 
property account for the year. Indicate in column (e) whether an installation represents equipment purchased (P). built or rebuilt by contract in 
outside railroad shops (C), or built or rebuilt in company or system shops (S). including units acquired through capitalized leases (L). 

2. In column (a) list each class or type of locomotive unit, car or TOFC/COFC equipment on a separate Itne. By class is meant the standard 
classification used to distinguish types ol locomotive units, freight cars or other equipment adopted by the Association of .American Railroads, 
and should include physical characteristics requested by Schedule 710 Locomotive units should be identified as to power source, wheel 
arrangement, and horsepower per unit, such as multiple-purpose diesel locomotive A units (B-B). 25(K) HP. Cars should be identified as to 
special construction or service characteristics, such as aluminum-covered hopper car (LO). steel boxcars-special service (XAP). etc. For TOFC/COFC 
show the type of equipment as enumerated in Schedule 710. 

3. In column (c) show the total weight in tons of 2.000 pounds. The weight ofthe equipment acquired should be the weight empty. 
4. The cost should be the complete cost as entered on the ledger, including foreign line freight charges and handling charges. 
5. Data for this schedule should be confined to the unils reported in Schedule 710, columns (c) and (e) for locomotive units, passenger-train cars 

and company service cars and columns (d) and (f) for freight tram cars, floating equipment and highway revenue equipment. Disclose new units tn 
the upper section of this schedule and tn the lower section disclose lebuilt units acquired or rewritten into the respondent's accounts. The term "new" 
as used herein shall mean a unit or units placed in service for the first time on any railroad. 

6. All unequipped boxcars acquired in whole or part with incentive per diem funds should be reported on separate lines and appropriately 
identincd by footnote or sub-heading. 

NEW UNITS 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

Class of equipment 

TOTAL 

Number 
of units 

Total weight 
(tons) 

N/A 

Total 
cost 

Method of 
acquisition 

(see instructions) 

N/A 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

REBUILT UMTS I 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

TOTAL 
GRAND TOTAL -

N/A 

- -
N/A 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
.34 
35 
.36 
37 
38 
39 
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Road Initials GTC Year 2008 89 
724. RAILS LAID IN /UJDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES AND EXTENSIONS 

(Dollars in Thou.sands) 

1 Give particulars of all rails applied during the year in connection with the consu-uction of new track 
In column (a) classify the kind of rail applied as follows 
(1) New steel rails. Bessemer process 
(2) New steel rails, open-hearth process 
(3) New rails, special alloy (describe fully in a footnote) 
(4) Relay rails 

2. Returns in columns (c) and (g) should be reportLxl m WHOLE numbers Fractions of less than one-half should be disiegorded, and fractioas 
of one-half or more should be counted as one. 
3 The returns in columns (d) and (h) .should include the cost of loading at ihe point of purchase ready for shipment, the freight charges paid tu 
foreign lines, and the cost of handling rails in general supply and storage yards. The cost of unloading, hauling over carrier's own lines, and placing 
the rails in tracks as well as U-ain service in connection with the distribution of the rail should not be included in this schedule 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

Class 
of 
rail 

(a) 

TOTAL 

Rail Applied in Running Tracks. Passing 

Tracks, Crossovers, etc. 
Weight of rail 

Pounds 
per yard 
of rail 

(b) 

N/A 

Number 
of tons 

(2000 lb) 

(c) 

Total cost of rail 
applied in running 
track, passing track 
crosii-overs, etc., 

during year 
(d) 

NIL 

Average 
cost 

per ton 
(2000 lb) 

(e) 

Rail Applied in Yard. Station, Team, Industry 

and Other Switching Tracks 
Weight of rail 

Pounds 
per yard 
of rail 

(0 

Number 
of tons 

(2000 lb) 

(g) 

Total cost of rail 
applied in yard, sta­
tion, team, industry, 
and other switching 

track during year 
(h) 

__ 

Number of miles of new running tracks, pa.ssina tracks, cros.s-overs. etc., in which rails were laid 
Number of miles of new yard, station, team, industry, and other switching tracks in which rails were laid 
Track-miles of welded rail installed on system this year : total to date 

Average cost 
per ton 

(2000 lb) 

(i) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
.4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
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90 Road Initials: GTC Year 2008 
725. WEIGHT OF RAIL 

Give the particulars called for below concerning the road and track operated by the respondent at the close of the year. Only the 
respondent's proportion of jointly owned mileage should be included. Under "Weight of rail", the various weights of rails should be 
given. Road and track occupied under trackage i ighl or other form of license should not be included herein, bul all i-oad and track held 
under any form of lease (granting exclusive possession to the lessee) should be included. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 

Weight of 
rails per 

yard (pound.s) 
(a) 

Pounds 

60 
70 
80 
85 
90 
100 
105 

no 
112 
115 
119 
127 
130 
131 
132 
133 
136 
140 
152 
155 

Total 

Line-haul com­
panies (miles of 

main track) 
(b) 

1 
1 

36 
34 

305 
268 

1 
21 

1.265 
2.752 

8 
22 

7 
112 
463 
-

1.416 
78 
35 
45 

6,870 

Switching and ter­
minal companies 

(miles of all tracks) 
(c) 

Remarks 

(d) 

• 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNINCI RKTIIRNS I'O HE .MADK IN SCHEDULE 755 

Unit Train, Way Train, and Through Tram data under Items 2, 3 , 4 , 6 . and 12 shall be obtained trom conductoi s wheel reports (freight) or similar repons 

Unit train .service is a specialized schedulc-d shuttle type scri'ice in equipmeni (Railroad or privately owned) dedicnied to such .ser\'ice, m<)\ ing between origin 

and destination. The applicable tariffs and/or contracts generally require that a specific minimum lonnage or quantity of carloads he tendered as u unit lor 

shipment on one bill of lading or other shipping document in a solid train for movement between origin and destination Such tarilfs and/or conu-acts generally 

contain restricted detention provisions and arc subject to time-volume requirements which reflect the approximale capacity ofthe unit trainii for the stated 

pcTiud Way Trains are defined as trains operated primarily lo gather and distnbute cars in road ser\'ice and move them between way stations or way points. 

Through Trains are those trains operated between two or more major concenUation or distribution points. Oo not include Unit Train statistics in Way or 

Through Train statistics A Work Train is a train operated solely or preponderantly for the purpose of u-ansportmg company freight, work equipment or company 

employees Statistics for Work Trains should be reported under Item 11 only Statistics related to company equipment, company employees and company freight 

moving in transportation uains are not to be reported m Item 11, but ure to be reported in Items 4-17,6-04,7-02,8-04 and 8-05, as instructed in notes, I. K. and L 

(A) Report miles of road operated at close of year, excluding indusu-ial tracks, yard tracks, and sidings. 

(B) A uam-milc is the movement of a train a distance of one mile In computmg train-miles, fractions representing less than one-half mile shall be disregarded 

and odier fractions considered as one mile. Train Miles-Running shall be based on the actual distance run between terminals and/or stations and shall be 

computed from the official time tables or distance tables. Train-miles shall nol be increased to cover the running of locomotives from shops ui terminals, 

doubling hills, switching, or other work at way stations, or for the service of helper or pusher locomotives or of extra locomouvcs on double-head or 

tnple-head trains When the earner's trains are dctoured over foreign roads, the miles shall be computed on the basis of the miles actually run and in 

accordance with the service performed Tram-miles shall be kept separately for u-ains hauled by IcKomotives and trains moved by motorcars 

(C) A motorcar is a self-propelled unit of equipment designed to carry freight or passengers, and is not considered a locomotive. 

(D) A locomotive is a self-propelled unit of equipment designed solely for moving other equipment. A locomotive unit-mile is a movement of a locomotive 

unit a distance of one mile under its own power. Include miles made by all locomotive units. Exclude miles made by motorcars. Miles of locomotives 

m helper ser\'ice shall be computed on the basis of actual distance run in such service. 

(E) All locomotives unit-miles in road service shall be based on the actual distance run between terminals and/or stations. Follow insmicdon (B) regarding 

fractions and official time tables for computmg locomotive-miles. 

(F) Train switching locomodve-miles shall be computed at the rate of six miles per hour for the time actually engaged in such service. Include miles allowed 

for train locomotives for performing switching service at terminals and way .stations. 

(G) Yard switching locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rate of six miles per hour for die time actually engaged in yard switching service. Include 

miles allowed for yard locomotives for switching service in yards where regular switching service is maintained and in terminal switching and transfer 

.service. 

(H) A car-mile is a movement of a unit of car equipment a distance of one mile. Use car designations shown in Schedule 710. Under Railroad Owned and 

Leased cars. Items 4-01 and 4-11, report both foreign cars and respondents' own cars while on die line ofthe respondent railroad. In Items 4-13 

and 4-lS, report private-line cars and shipper owned cars. Loaded and empty miles should be reported whether or not the railroad reimbursed the 

owner on a loaded and/or empty mile basis Report miles made by flatcars carrying empty highway trailers that are not moving under revenue billings 

as empty freight car-miles. Do not report miles made by motorcars or business cars 

(I) Exclude Irom Item 4-01,4-11,4-13, and 4-IS, cor-miles of work equipment, cars carrying company freight, and non-revenue private line cars 

moving in transportation trains Include such car-miles in Item 4-17,4-18, and 4-19. If private line cars move in revenue service, the loaded 

and empty miles .should not be considered no-payment or non-revenue car-miles. 

(J) Report miles actually run by passenger-train cars in transportation service. Pa.ssenger-tram car-miles mclude miles run by coaches and cars in which 

passengers are camed at regular tariff fares without extra charge for space occupied; miles run by combination passenger and baggage, passenger and 

mail, passenger and express, miles run by sleeping, parlor and other cars for which an extra fare is charged; miles run by dining, cafe, and other cars 

devoted exclusively to the ser\'ing of meals and other refreshments and by club, lounge, and obser\-ation cars; and miles run by other passenger-train cars 

where services arc combined such as baggage, express and mail. 

(K) From conductors' or dispatchers' train reports ur other appropriate sources, compuie weight in tons (2,000 lbs) Item 6-01 includes weight of all locomotive 

units moved one mile in iraasportauon irains. Ton-miles of motorcars should be excluded. Items 6-02 and 6-03 represent tons behind locomotive units 

(cars and contents, cabooses) moved one mile in transponaiion trains (excluding non-revenue gross ton-milcs) Non-revenue gross ton-miles in 

transportation trains include work equipment and cars carrying company freight and their contents Use ISO lbs as the average weight per passenger, 

and four tons as the average weight of contents of each head-end car. 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RtnURNS FO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 - (Concluded) 

(L) From conductors' tram reports or other appropriate sources, compute lon-miles of freight. Ton-nulcs represent the number of tons of revenue and 
non-revenue freight moved one mile in a transportation nam Include net ton-miles in motorcar uains. Exclude I.e I 
shipment of freight handled in mixed baggage express cars Total Ton-Miles Revenue Freight should correspond lo the Ton-Miles reponed on Form CBS 

(M) Road service represents elapsed lime of u-ansportation u-ains (both ordinary and light) between the time of leaving the initial terminals and the time at 
final terminals, mcluding trains switching at way staiions and delays on road as shown by conductors' or dispatchers' u-ain repons Include lime of 
motorcar service performed by train locomotives at terminals and way stations Repon in Item 9-02 train switching hours included in Item 9-01 Train 
switching is the lime spent hy die train while performing switching service at terminals and way stations where no regular yard service is maintained 
A train hour is independent of the number of locomotives in die train 

(N) Yard switching hours arc hours expended m switching service performed by yard crews in yards where regular switching service is maintained, including 
switching and transfer service in connection with the transponaiion of revenue and incidentally of company freight. Hours in yard switching are 
independent of the number of locomotives used 

(O) Work-train miles include the miles run by trains engaged in company service such as official inspection, inspection trains for Railway Commissioners 
for which no revenue is received, trains running special with fire apparatus lo save carrier's property from destruction, trains nm for transponing the 
carrier's employees to and from work when no transportation charge is made, wrecking trains, trains run solely for the purpose of transponing company 
matenal, trains run tor distributing material and supplies for use in connecuon with operations, and all other trains used in work-train services. Exclude 
miles nm by locomotives while engaged incidentally tn switching company matenals in company shops or material yards in connection widi regular 
yard switching service or in switching equipment for repairs between yards and shops. 

(P) The number of loaded freight cars shall be obtained from die conductors' wheel report and shall he the sum of all loaded cars handled by each train. For 
example, if a car moves loaded (I) in a way train from the origination points, (2) in two through irains, and (3) in a way train to the destination point, 
die total count of loaded cars would be four: two counts for the movements in the way trains and two counts for the movements in thiough u-ains. 
Therefore, each car originated or received from a connecting carrier receives an initial count, plus one count for each subsequent physical U'ansfer 
between trains on respondents lines No additional count is given because of crew change or changes in track identiflcation number unless there is a 
physical transfer of the car between trams. Each car moving under revenue billing shall be considered as a loaded car. 

(Q) Report vehicle (TOFC trailers/containers, automobiles and tnicks) loaded and unloaded to and from TOFC and mulnplc level freight cars when the -
work IS performed at the railroad's expense. 

(R) Report the number of loaded revenue trailers/containers picked up, plus revenue trailers/containers delivered in TOFC/COFC and in highway 
interchange service, when die work is performed at the railroads' expen.se. (Performed at railroads' expense means that railroad employees perform 
the service or that the railroad hires a subsidiary or outside contractor to perform the service.) Do not include those trailers/containers which are picked 
up or delivered by a shipper or motor carrier, etc., when a tariff provision requires the shipper or motor carrier, etc., and not die railroad perform that 
service. Note Uie coimt should reflect the u-ailer/containers for which expenses are reponed in Schedule 417 Line 2 Colunin (b) 

(S) Report under Manne Tenmnals, Item 16. die tons loaded onto and unloaded from marine vessels at the expense of die rcponing railroad. 

(T) Repon the total number of foreign railroad cars on lme at the end of the year (except surplus cars, see below) Foreign railroad Cars refers to freight 
cars owned by other railroads, whose interline rental is settled on lime (by hour) and actual line-haul mileage charges tmder the code of car hire rules. 

Carriers will be govemed by local conditions in determining whether a car at an interehangc point should be considered "on line". Unserviceable cars include 
ears on repair U-acks undergoing or awaiting repairs They include cars on repair U-acks repaired and awaiting switching, cars on repair tracks undergoing or 
awaiting repairs switching, cars awaiting movement to repair tracks held in train yards (excluding cars which are to be repaired in the train yard without loss of lime), 
car moving empty in Irains en route to shop, and cars stored awaiting disposition. 

Surplus cars are cars which are in serviceable condition for loading on die last day of the year, but have not been placed for loading within 48 hours. 
This count can be an annual average based on weekly count of cars that have nol been placed for loading within 48 hours. 

(U) Flal-TOFaCOFC Car miles reported in lines 25 (4-020), 41 (4-120), 57 (4-140) and 75 (4-160) will be computed using cars rather dian 
constructed container platforms For example, an aniculated car consisting of five platforms moved one mile will be counted as one car-mile, 
not five car-miles. 

(V) The intermodal Load Factor reported on Line 134 will be calculated for the average number of intermodal (TOFC/COFC) units loaded 
on the average intermodal car Units are to be calculated in the same manner as Line 123 (13 TOFC/COFC - No of Revenue Trailers & 
Containers Loaded and Unloaded (Q)). Intermodal cars will be calculated in accordance with instruction U for reporung Flat-TOFC/COFC 
Car-miles. Both intermodal (TOFC/COFC) units and intermodal cars are to be calculated using actual units and not constructed intermodal 
(TOFCVCOFC) units or cars 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Cross 
Check Item description 

U) 
1. Miles of Road Operated (A) 
2. Train Miles - Running (B) 

2-01 Unit Trains 
2-02 Way Trains 
2-03 Through Trains 
2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4) 
2-05 Motorcars (C) 
2-06 TOTAL ALL TRAINS (lines 5. 6) 

3. Locomoitvc Unit Miles (D) 
Road Service (E) 

3-01 Unit Trains 
3-02 Way Trains 
3-03 Through Trains 
3-04 TOTAL (lines 8-10) 
3-11 Train Switching (F) 
3-21 Yard Switching (G) 
3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (lines 11. 12, 13) 

4. Freight Car-Miles (thousands) (H) 
4-01 RR Owned and Leased Cars - Loaded 
4-010 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-011 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-012 Box-Equipped 
4-013 Gondola-Plain 
4-014 Gondola-Equipped 
4-015 Hopper-Covered 
4-016 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-018 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-019 Refrigcrator-Non-Mcchanical 
4-020 Flat-TOFC/COFC 
4-021 Flat-Multi-Level 
4-022 Flat-General Service 
4-023 Flat-All Other 
4-024 All Other Car Types-Total 
4-025 TOTAL (lines 15-29) 

Freight 
train 

(b) 
6.738 

1.818.922 
3.171.703 

10,803.272 
15.793,897 

-
15.793,897 

4.587.480 
5,221,496 

25.258.354 
35.067,330 

2.907,144 
5.439.852 

43.414.326 

2.403 
85.434 
7.278 

22,420 
56,892 
13.833 
32,612 

448 
333 

3,432 
3,950 

120 
38,583 
4,571 

272,309 

Passenger train 
train 

( 0 

XXXXXX 

xxxxx.x 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued 

Line 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

Cross 
Check Item description 

(a) 
4-11 RR Owned and Leased Cars-Empty 
4-110 Box-Plain 40-Fooi 
4-111 Box-Plain 50-Fooi and Longer 
4-112 Box-Equipped 
4-113 Gondola-Plain 
4-114 Gondola-Equipped 
4-115 Hopper-Covered 
4-116 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-117 Hopper-Open Top-Special Sen-ice 
4-118 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-119 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-120 Flat-TOFC/COFC 
4-121 Flat-Multi-Level 
4-122 Flat-General Service 
4-123 Flat-All Other 
4-124 All Olher Car Types 
4-125 TOTAL (lines 31-45) 
4-13 Private Line Cars - Loaded (H) 
4-130 Box-Plam 40-Foot 
4-131 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-132 Box-Equipped 
4-133 Gondola-Plain 
4-134 Gondola-Equipped 
4-135 Hopper-Covered 
4-136 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-137 Hopper-Open Top-Special Ser\'ice 
4-138 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-139 Refrigcrator-Non-Mcchanical 
4-140 Flat-TOFQCOFC 
4-141 Flat-Multi-Levcl 
4-142 Flat-General Service 
4-143 Flat-All Other 
4-144 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons 
4-145 Tank-22.000 Gallons and Over 
4-146 All Other Car Types 
4-147 TOTAL (lines 47-63) 

Freight 
train 

(b) 

2.356 
73.084 

7.835 
22.976 
62.427 
14.114 
32.315 

255 
314 
668 

1.698 
194 

41.773 
2.064 

262.073 

1.356 
3,143 

24.955 
3,116 

123,702 
9.346 

14,110 
115 
43 

25.123 
34,147 

50 
6.382 

51,479 
80,104 
18,306 

395.477 

Passenger train 
train 

(c) 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

Line 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued 

Line 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

Cross 
Check Item dcscripiion 

(a) 
4-15 Private Line Cars-Empty (H) 
4-150 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-151 Box-Plain 5()-Foot and Longer 
4-152 Box-Equipped 
4-153 Gondola-Plam 
4-154 Gondola-Equipped 
4-155 Hopper-Covered 
4-156 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-158 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-159 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-160 Flat-TOFC/COFC 
4-161 Flat-.VIulli-Levcl 
4-162 Flat-General Service 
4-163 Flat-All Other 
4-164 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons 
4-165 Tank-22.000 Gallons and Over 
4-166 All Other Car Types 
4-167 TOTAL (lines 65-81) 
4-17 Work Equipment and Company Freight Car-Miles 
4-18 N n P a v m p n i r . i r - M i l p s ( n " ' 
4-19 Total Car-Miles by Train Type 
4-191 Unit Trains 
4-192 Way Trains 
4-193 Through Trains 
4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-87) 
4-20 Caboose Miles 

Freight 
train 

(b) 

477 
2.656 

25.555 
3.144 

136.257 
9.997 

14,845 
109 
39 

3.620 
12.0(M 

91 
5.707 

56.726 
85.642 

2.768 
359.637 

7.032 
-

201,682 
88,345 

1.006.501 
1.296.528 

5 

Passenger train 
train 

( 0 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

Line 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

1. Total number of loaded iniles and empty miles by roadrailer reported above. 

Note: Line 88, total car miles, is equal to the sum of lines 30 ,46 ,64 , 82, 83 and 84. Accordingly, the car miles 
reported on lines 83 and 84 are to be allocated to lines 85, 86 and 87, and included in the total shown on line 88. 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Concluded 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 

no 
111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 
134 

Cross 
Check Item description 

(a) 
6. Gross Ton Miles (thousands) (K) 

6-01 Road Locomotives 
6-02 Freight Trains. Crs.. Cnts.. and Caboose 
6-020 Unit Trains 
6-021 Way Trains 
6-022 Through Trains 
6-03 Passenger-Trains, Crs., and Cnts 
6-04 Non-Revenue 
6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 

7. Tons of Freight (thousands) 
7-01 Revenue 
7-02 Non-Revenue 
7-03 TOTAL (lines 105. 106) 

8. Ton-Miles of Freight (thou.sands) (L) 
8-01 Revenue-Road Service 
8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 
8-03 TOTAL (lines 108. 109) 
8-04 Non-Rcvenue-Road Service 
8-05 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 
8-06 TOTAL (lines 111. 112) 
8-07 TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE(lines 110. 113) 

9. Train Hours (M) 
9-01 Road Service 
9-02 Train Switching 

10. Total Yard-Switching Hours (N) 
11. Train-Miles Work Trains (0) 

11-01 Locomotives 
11-02 Motorcars 

12. Number of Loaded Freight Cars (P) 
12-01 Unit Trains 
12-02 Way Trains 
12-03 Through Trains 

13. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers & Cont Loaded & Unloaded (Q) 
14. Multi-Level Cars-No. of Motor Vehicles Loaded & Unloaded (0) 
15. TOFOCOFC-No. of Rev. Trailers Picked Up and Delivei^d (R) 
16. Revenue Tons-Marine Terminal (S) 

16-01 Marine Terminals-Coal 
16-02 Marine Terminals-Ore 
16-03 Marine Terminals-Other 
16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128) 

17. Number of Foreign Per Diem Cars on Line (T) 
17-01 Serviceable 
17-02 Unserviceable 
17-03 Surplus 
17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132) 

TOFC/COFC - Average No. Of Units Loaded Per Car 

Freighl 
irain 

(b) 
XXXXXX 

6,833.407 

14.297.472 
8.210,667 

79.071.642 
-

1.084,140 
109,497,328 

189.738 
4.956 

194.694 

53.452.403 
-

53.452,403 
624.848 

-
624.848 

54.077.251 

766.092 
294.315 
621.071 

22.524 
-

1.179.727 
1,543.771 
3,278.075 

535.162 
-

28.090 

636,825 
30,662,337 

543.181 
31.842.343 

4.529 
-
-

4.529 
4.22 

Passenger train 
train 

(c) 
XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 
134 
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VERIFICATION 

The foregoing repon shall be verified by the oath of ihe officer having control of the accounting of the respondent. This repon shall also be 
venfied by die oadi of die president or othej- chief officer of die respondent, unless die respondent slates that such officer has no control over 
the respondent's accountmg and reporting. 

OATH 
(To be made by the officer having control of the accounting of die respondent) 

State of 
County of 

QUEBEC 
MONTREAL 

SERGE PHARAND makes oadi and says Uiat he is VICE-PRESIDENT AND CORPORATE COMPTROLLER 

Of 
(Insert here name of die affianO 

GRAND TRUNK CORPORATION 
(Insert here Uie official title of Uie affiant) 

(Insert here Uie exact legal title or name of Uie respondent) 

diat it is his duty to have supervision over Uie books of accounts of Uie respondent and to control die manner in which such books are kept; Uiai 
he knows diat such books have been kept in good faiUi during Uie period covered by Uiis report; Uiat he knows Uiat Uie entries contained 
in Uiis report relate to accounting matters have been prepared in accordance wiUi Uie provisions ofthe Unifonn System of Accounts for Railroad 
Companies and oUier accounting and reporting directives of Uie Surface Transportation Board; that he believes that all oUier statements of 
fact contained in Uiis report are lme, and Uiat Uiis report is a correct and complete statement, accurately taken firom the books and records, of Uie 
business and affairs of Uie above-named respondent during the period of time from and includmg 

JANUARY 1,2008 to and including DECEMBER 31,2008. 

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a 
above named, Uiis ?_7 day of 

COMMISSIONER OF OATHS j n and for Uie State and County 

inature oijSK&A) 

MARCH. 2009. 

My commission expires Q n ^ ^ ^ j ^ ^ 2 0 ^ ^ e ^ * ^ 

Use an 
L.S. T 

impression seal / / 

State of 
County of 

/ (Signature of officer authorized to adfainster oaUis) 

/ SUPPLEMENTAL OATH 
' ^ ^ 0 ^ j ^ / A ^ y the president or other chief officer of die respondern) 

QUEBEC^ 
MONTREAL 

CLAUDE MONGEAU 
(Insert here name of Uie affiant) 

Of GRAND TRUNK CORPORATION 

makes oaUi and says Uiat he is EXECUTIVE VICE-PRESIDENT AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 
(Insert here die official title ofthe affiant) 

(Insert here die exact legal title or name of Uie respondent) 

that he has carefully examined die foregoing report; Uiat he believes that all statements of fact contained in the said report are Q-ue; and 
that the said report is a correct and complete statement of ±e business and affairs of the above-named respondent and the operations of its 
property during die period of time from and including 

JANUARY 1,2008 to and including DECEMBER 31,2008. c ^ ^ 
Subscribed and sworn to before me, a COMMISSIONER OF OATHS 
above named, Uiis ^ 7 day of 

(SignatiVreofaffianO 

in and for the State and county 
MARCH, 2009. 

My tommUsion expu«s ( Q ^ l f e b l g / ^ ? 0 . "^CJC^^ 

Use an 
LS. 

impression seal / "j?<g> ignature of officer authonzed to administer oaths) 
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MEMORANDA 
(FOR USE OF HOARD ONLY) 

CORRESPONDENCE 

Office Addressed 

Name Tide 

Date ol 
Letter, Fax or 
Telegram of 

Month Day Year 

Subject 

I'age 

Answer 
Needed 

Answer | 
Date of 

Lencr, Fax or 
Telegram 

Month Day Year 

File number 
of 

Letter, Fax. or 
Telegram 

CORRECTIONS 

Date Correction 

Month Day Year 
Page 

Date of 
Letter, Fax or 
Telegram of 

MonUi Day Year 

Authority 
Officer sending letter, fax or 

telegram 
Name Title 

Board 
File 

Number 

Clerk 
Making 

Correction 
Name 

EXPLANATORY REMARKS 
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INDEX 

Accumulated depreciation 
Koad and equipmeni leased 

From olhers 
Improvements to . . . 
To olhers 
Owned and used 

Accmals - railway tax 
Analysis of taxes 
Application of funds-.source 
Balance sheet 
Capital .slock 
Car. locomotive, and floating equipment - classification 
Ca.sh flow 
Company service equipment 
Compensating balances and shon-tenn borrowing arrangements... 
Consumption of fuel by motive power unit.s 
Contingent assel.s and liabilities 
Crossties (see Ties) 
Debl holdings 
Depreciation base and rates 

Road and equipment leased 
From others 
Improvements to 
To others 
Owned and used 

Electnc locomotive equipment at close uf year 
Equipment-classified 

Company service 
Floating 
Freight-train cars 
Highway revenue equipment 
Passenger-train cars 
Inventory 
Owned - Not in service of respondent 

Equipment leased, depreciation base and rate 
From others 
Improvements to 

Reserve 
Toothers 

Reserve 
Equipment owned, depreciation base rates 

Reserve 
Expeniies - railway opcraung 
Extraordinary items 
Federal income taxes 
Financial position - changes in 
Floating equipment 
Freight cars loaded 
Freight-train cars 
Freight car-miles 
Fuel con.sumed diesel 

Funded debt (sec Debt holdings) 
Guaranties and .sureiy.ships 
Identity of respondent 
Items in selected income and retained earnings accounts 
Investments in common stocks of affiliated companies 
Investments and advances of affiliated companies 
Railway propeny used in transponaiion .service 
Road and equipment 

Changes dunng year 
leased propeny - improvements made during the year 

Leases 
Locomotive equipment 

Electric and other 
Consumption of ditsel fuel 

IxKomotive unit miles 

Page No. 

38 
38 
41 
35 
63 
63 
21 

5-15 

20 
78-83 
21-22 

79 
67 
91 
8 

69 

34 
32-33 

40 
34 
78 

78-83 
79 

82-83 
80-81 
82-83 
78-79 
78-83 

78 

34 
37 
38 
40 
41 
34 
35 

45-51 
17 
63 

21-22 
82-83 

94 
80-81 

94 
91 
91 

66 
2 

65 
30 

26-29 
42-43 
32-33 
32-33 
32-33 

61 
78 
78 
91 
94 
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INDEX - Continued 

Mileage-avcrageof road operated 
Of new tracks in which rails were laid . ... 
Of new tracks in which ties were laid 

Miscellaneous items in retained income accounts for the year . . 
Motorcar car miles ... 
Motor rail cars owned oi leased 
Nel income 
Oath 
Operating expenses (sec Expenses) 

Revenues (see Revenues) 
Statistics (see Statistics) 

Ordinary income 
Private line cars loaded 
Private line cars empty 
Rails 

Laid in replacement 
Charges to operating expenses 
Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions . ... 

Miles of new track in which rails were laid 
Weight of 

Railway - Operating expenses 
Railway - Operating revenues 
Results of operations 
Retained uicome unappropriated 

Miscellaneous items in accounts for year 
Revenues 

Freight 
Passenger 

Road and Equipment - investment in 
Improvements to leased property 

Reserve 
Leased to others - [)epreciation base and rates 

Reserve 
Owned - Depreciauon base and rates 

Reserve 
Used - Depreciation base and rates 

Reserve 
Road - Mileage operated at close of year 

By states and temtones 
Secunties (sec Investments) 
Short - term borrowing arrangements - compensating balances and 
Sinking funds 
Sources and application of working capital 
Specialized service subschedule 
Statement of changes m financial position 
Stock outstanding 

Changes during year 
Number of security holders 
Total voting power 
Value per share 
Voting rights 

Supporting schedule - road 
Suretyships - Guaranties and 
Ties laid in replac-ement 
Ties - Additional tracks, new lines, and extensions 
Tracks operated at close of year 

Miles of, at close of year 
Track and traific conditions 
Train hours, yard switching 
Train miles 
Tons of freight 
Ton - miles of freight 
TOFC/COFC number of revenue u-ailers and containers - loaded and unloaded 
Voting powers and elections 
Weight of rail 

Page No. 
85 
88 
87 
65 
94 
79 
17 
98 

16 
95 
95 

88 
45 
89 
88 
89 

45-51 
16 

16-17 
19 
65 

16 
16 

32-33 
32-33 

38 
40 
41 
34 
35 
34 
35 
74 
75 

67 
7 

21-22 
60 

21-22 
20 
20 
3 

3-4 
3 
3 

56-57 
66 
86 
87 
74 
75 
85 
97 
94 
97 
97 
97 
3 

90 
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Una 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 

2 M . CONSOUDATED INFORMATION FOR REVENUE ADEQUACY DETERMINATION 
(DOLLARS IN THOUSANDS) 

Item 

(a) 

Adjuatad Nal Ralhray OpaFatlng Incoma For Raportlng Entity 

Combined / Consdidated Net RaHway Ooeraling Interne For Reporting Enttty 
Add: Interest Income irom Wokina Caoital Allowance • Cash Portion 

Income Taxes Assodated witli Non-Rail Income and Deductions 
Gain or (Loss) from Transier / Reclassification to Nonrall-Siatus 

(Nel of Income Taxes) 

Combined Investment in Railroad Property Used in Transportation Service 
Less: Interest During Constmction 

Other Elements of Investment (if debH balance) 
Add: Net Rail Assets of Rail-Related Affiriates 

Woiklns Capital Alkwance 
Net Investment Base Before Ad/ustments fbr Deferred Taxes (Unes 6 throuah 10) 
Less: Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 
Net Investment Base (Unes 11-12) 

In the space provided, please list all railroads and rail-ralatad affiliated companies which are being 
reported in this oonsolidaled report, along with the nature of the business for each company. 

NamaafAf f l lMa 

Grand Tmnk Ccrporalion 
Grand Trunk Westem Railroad Company 
Duluth, Winnipeg and Pacific Railway Company 

Illinois Central Railroad Company 
Mississippi Valley Corporatian 
Waterloo Railway Company 
CN Worldwide North Amertea (USA) Inc. 
IC Financial Services Corporation 
IC Leasing Corporation 1 
IC Leasing Corporatkm II 
IC Leasing Corporailcn III 
CN Worldwide Distributkm Senrices (USA) Inc. 
Stellar Oistrlbutkxt Setvtoes Inc. 
CCP Holdings Inc. 
Chicago Central and Pacific Railroad Company 
Cedar River Railroad Company 
Iron Horse Properties Inc. 
Missouit River Bridge Compeny 
Wisconsin Central Transportation Corporation 
Wisconsin Central Ltd. 
Wisconsin Chicago Unk Ltd. 
Sault Ste. Mane Bridge Company 
B&LE Holdings Corp. 
Bessemer and Lake Ene Railroad 
DMIR Holdings Corp. 
Duluth, Missabe and Iron Range Railway Company 
The Piltsburs^ and Conneaut Dock Company 
GLT Management Company 
Cuyahoga Dock, Inc. 
CN Worldwide Ground (USA) Inc. 
CN Custom Brokerage Senrices (USA) Ine. 
CN Rnancial Sen/loes II (Nova Scotia) Corporation 
CN Financial Sen/kws III. LLC 
CN Finandal Sennces V, LLC 

Beginning 
of year 

( b ) 

N/A 

e.407.521 
2.113 

1.863 
155.46S 
58,410 

8.617.420 
2.690.613 
5.826.807 

End of 
year 
( c ) 

576,974 
. 

10,767 

5.007 

592.748 

8.705.976 
2.113 

1.863 
4a8oe 
43.651 

8.789.460 
2.727.641 

6.061.619 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 

Nature of Bualneas 1 

Rallniad-ielated 
Railroad 
Railroad 
RaHfoad-related 
Railroad 
RailroMi-folatsd 
Railroad 
Railroad-related 
Rail Equipment Leasing 
Rail Equipment Leasing 

Rail Equipment Leasing 
Railroad-related 
Railn>ad-related 
Railroad-relaled 
Railroad 
Railroad 
Railroad-relaled 
Bridge operator. Railroad-related 
Railroad-related 
Railroad 
Railroad 
Railroad 
Railroad-relaled 
Railroad 
Railroad-relaled 
Railroad 
Railroad-related 
Railroad-relBted 
Railroad-related 
Railroad-related 
Railroad-related 
Financing, Railroad-related 
Finandng, Railroad-related 
Rnancing. Railroad-related 

NOTICE 1 
The fallowing changes occurred In 2008' 
Cottonwood Transportation Group (USA) Inc changed its name to CN Worldwide Ground (USA) Inc 
BS International Bulk Sevicas (USA) Inc merged into National Distnbution Services Inc. 
Nationai dslnbubon Sewces Inc. changed its name to CN WorldWide Distribution Sen/ices (USA) In 
Grand tmnk Westem Railroad Incorporated merged into St. Clair Tunnel Company 
St. Clair Tunnel Company changed <ts name to Grand Trunk Western Railroad Company 
i^otlonwood Distnbution Services Inc. merged into Stellar Distnbution Senrices, Inc 

c 
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SCHEDULE 250 - PART B 

Determination of Nonrail Taxes 

This taUe is designed to facilitate the calculation of taxes that are not rail-related. The amount to be reported on Schedule 250, Line! 
PART I - DETERMINE TAXES ON NONRAILROAD INCOME FOR ALL COMBINED / CONSOLIOATEO FIAILROADS 

(EXCLUDES ALL RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES) 

(1) Detennine Combined / Consolidated Adjusted Income from continuing operatkxis (before taxes) for all affiliated railroads (all 
classes). Do not include r^l-celated affiliates that are not railioads In this part. This represents the total combined / consolidated 
amounts lor all items listed bekm for railroads In the reporting entity. 

Income Irom continuing operatrans (before taxes) shoukt be the equivalent of the numbers contained In the R-l Schedule 210, Line 

46, acijusted to include all raittoads in the reporting entity. 560.011 

- Equity In undistributed eamings, wtiich represents the total of Schedule 210, Line 26. fbr all railroads in the reporting entily 3.046 

- Dividends In afflliaied companies, (If the affiliate Is 80% or more controlled by the parent railroad, then deduct 100% of the 
affiliate's dividend. If the affiliate is less than 80% controlled by the parent lailraiad. then deduct 80% of the affiliate's dividend. -
= Adjusted Income from continuing operations (before taxes). Th'a represents'A'In Item (3) bekm. SS6,96S 

Determine Combined / Consolklated Aofusted Pre-tax NROI for all railroads in the reporting entity 

Combined / ConsolMated Pre-Tax NROI for the entire entity, which equals the amouni shown on Schedule 250, Une 1. 

+ Current provision for taxes, which represents the consolMated amounts of Schedule 210. Une Si, for all railroads In the 
reporting entity. (This figure Includes both Account 556, Income Taxes on OnJInaiy Income and Account 557, Provision for 
Defened Taxes. 

<«• Interest income on working capital allowance, which represents the total consolidated interest income relative to the working 
capital component of the net Investrnent base and should equal (he amount shown In Schedule 250, Line 2, fbr all railroeds in 
the repotting eniny. 

-I- Release of premiums on funded debt, which represents the consolklaied total of the release of premium on funded debt as shown 
on Schedule 210. l-ine 22, for all railroads in the reporting entity. 

- Total fixed charges, which represeitts the consolidated total of fixed charges as shown on Schedule 210, Une 42 for all 
railroads In the reporting entity 

- Railroad-related Income from affiliated (other than railroads) twblch was Included in consolidated NROI (Schedule 250, Une 1). 

s Combined / Cortsolidated Pre-tax Actjusted NROI for an railroads. This represents 'B ' In item (3) bekiw. 

576.974 

190,476 

188.910 

51,^1 

526.719 

(3) Calculate the railroad-related tax ratio: 'B/A' 

(4) Compute the nonraiiroad-related complement (1 - Railroad-related Income ratio) which equals the Nonrailroad-relaled tax ratio. 

(5) Compute the nonrailroad portion of the total pnwision for taxes. This equals: 

The Nonrallioad- related tax ratio (Item (4) above) times tfie total current taxes accrued on ordinary income (Account 556) 
which represents the consolMated amounts of Schedule 210, Line 47,48 and 49 for all railroads in tha reporting entily. 

PART III - DETERMINE TOTAL NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES 

94.57% 

5.43% 

7.311 

PART H - DETERMINE NONHAILROAD-RELATEO TAXES FOR RAIL-HEUTED AFFILIATES (EXCLUDES ALL AFFILIATED RAILROADS) 

(6) This IS calculated by dividing the nonraiiroad-related income for combined rail-related affiliates by the total pre-tax net income for 
all combined rail-related affiliates and multiplying this result by the total laxes (current pnwtskm plus deferred). This equals the 
taxes on nonrailroad income lor all affiliated companies. 3,456 

(7) This is deteimined as folknvs: 

Total income taxes on nonrailroad-reiated income for all railroads in the reporting entity (Item (S) above). 7,311 

-f Total Nonraiiroad-related taxes tor rail-related alliliated (item (6) above) 3,456 

Equals total nonraiiroad-related taxes. (This amount shoukl be transferred to Schedule 250. Pan A, Une 3). 10,767 


